Town of Amherst, NH

BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA

Barbara Landry Meeting Room
2 Main Street

MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2023 6:30 PM

1. Call to Order
2, Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board Recognitions
3.1.  Presentation for retiring Chief of Police, Chief Mark Reams
3.2. Badge Pinning Ceremony, newly decorated Chief of Police, Chief Anthony

Ciampoli

4, Citizens' Forum

5. Board Appointments, Fourth of July Committee
5.1. Board appointment for Fourth of July Steering Committee

6. Scheduled Appointments
6.1. Kim Ayers and Deb Polatchek, Fourth of July Committee: Fireworks

7. Administration
7.1.  Administrative updates
7.2. Action ltems Follow-up

8. Staff Reports
8.1. Hiring of Call Firefighters
8.2. Capital Reserve Fund Withdrawal Requests

9. Approvals

9.1. Amherst German Christmas Market request of an additional road closure:
Main Street between Middle Street and Courthouse

Page 1 of 74



10.

1.

9.2.
9.3.
9.4.
9.5.

Baboosic Lake Community Septic Warrants

Application and permit for wholesale/retail sale of permissible fireworks
Assessing

AP, Payroll and Minutes

Action Items
10.1. Action items as of 8/14/23

Old/New Business

Adjournment

Next Meeting: September 1, 2023

Page 2 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Presentation for retiring Chief of Department: Administration
Police, Chief Mark Reams
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
None

Page 3 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Badge Pinning Ceremony, newly Department: Administration
decorated Chief of Police, Chief Anthony

Ciampoli

Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
None

Page 4 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH Volunteer Application

Board/Committee/Commission you wish to serve on: Fourth of July Committee

Applicant Name: Deb Polatchek

Residence Address: 18 Oak Hill Drive, Amherst

Mailing Address: 18 Oak Hill Drive, Amherst

Best Telephone: 6319028490

(Cell or home)

E-mail Address: debp1641@gmail.com

Time Available — Estimated number of hours pe month: 20

Other Boards/Committee/Commission you have served on (may include other cities/towns):

Amherst Fourth of July Committee, Curriculum Review Board, Special Education PTA president, Lloyd Harbor Historical Sociey VP

To complete your application, please submit a separate Letter of Intent with this
form, describing your interest in the position you are applying for and what
gualities/experience you will bring to the board to help with its goals and
mission.

Deborah Polatchek 7/28/2023

Signature Date

Please return this form and requested statements to:

Jennifer Stover

Town of Amherst or e-mail: jstover@amherstnh.gov
2 Main Street
Ambherst, NH 03031

Page 5 of 74



Greetings,

I am writing to declare my interest in returning as a board member for the Amherst Fourth of
July Steering Committee. Over the last decade, I have volunteered for the committee in
numerous capacities and for the last two years I have served as clerk and vice-chair. I found this
work to be rewarding and have enjoyed helping to provide the community with this wonderful
event. The committee that I joined two years ago was fractured due to the strains of the
pandemic. Over the past two years, we worked diligently to overcome many challenges and
have created a volunteer organization with many dedicated and positive members. I look
forward to the opportunity to rejoin this group in a leadership role and help the committee to
flourish and the community to enjoy the Fourth of July festivities as they have in the past. Many
thanks for your time and consideration.

Regards,
Deb Polatchek

Page 6 of 74



From: Amherst 4th of July

To: Jennifer Stover

Subject: Fwd: Amherst NH Fireworks

Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 1:54:47 PM

Attachments: AlorkK4xwJKTv5Ev49vpc5W-CaNnEvWszBalw0aabopiOP5Vh5 cUBBulwEMHVaoukAROCLXG15rPDXa.pna

Alork4xwIKTv5Ev49vpcSW-CaNnEvWszBalw i0P5Vh5 cUBBulwEMHVaoukARQCLXG15rPDXd.pn

[External Sender]:

Below is the email with the price details.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matt Shea <mshea@pyrotecnico.com>

Date: July 25, 2023 at 11:34:17 AM EDT

To: Amherst Treasurer <amherstnh4thtreasurer@gmail.com>

Cc: Amherst 4th of July <Ambherstnh4th@gmail.com>, Sarah Bergeron <sbergeron@pyrotecnico.com>,
Hannah Gaspar <hgaspar@pyrotecnico.com>

Subject: Re: Amherst NH Fireworks

Hi Tom,
I will refer to Sarah, copied on here for this years show. I believe the September amount is correct.

Going forward and based on previous emails, my wording was a bit confusing -
Based on the minimum and understanding the town has historically had a smaller municipal budget...

6/30/24 - $10,000.00
6/29/25 - $10,500.00
6/28/26 - $11,000.00
6/27/27 - $11,500.00

This would be a multi-year contract which allows for the date to be reserved and the cost to be set which
will help with your budgeting.

We are trying to establish these minimums and also allow for communities to be secure in knowing that
they will have a display in 2026.

Coming off the past two years with communities being disappointed that we were not able to produce
their shows, we feel this will be the best way to accommodate their needs as well as our planning for
technicians and consumables.

Thank you for your questions.

Matt

Matt Shea
REGIONAL MANAGER - NORTHEAST

(m) +1 603.235.4656
(0) +1603.532.6953

PYROTECNICO

On Jul 25, 2023, at 11:01 AM, Ambherst Treasurer <amherstnh4thtreasurer@gmail.com>
wrote:

Page 7 of 74


mailto:amherstnh4th@gmail.com
mailto:jstover@amherstnh.gov









Hi Matt,
Thank you for all the information you've provided.
I only have a couple questions...

For our upcoming "rain" date in September. Deb was told we might be able to get a reduced
rate of $6,000 for this show, but hasn't received any subsequent confirmation. Is this rate
available?

Going forward, if we select a non-peak evenings for fireworks, the lowest rates we can get
going forward are as follows:

2024 - $10,000

2025 - $15,000 (if we do a 3 year contract)

2026 - $15,500 (if we do a 3 year contract)

2027 - $16,000 (if we do a 3 year contract)

It does not appear we can do a three year contract where $10,000 is the base for 2024 and
$10,500 is the base for 2025, correct?

Thanks,
Tom

On Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 9:55 AM Ambherst 4th of July <amherstnh4th@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Matt,

I am copying our treasurer on these emails as he is responsible for our finances and may
have additional questions.

Thanks so much,
Deb

On Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 9:18 AM Matt Shea <mshea@pyrotecnico.com> wrote:
No
You would be off the 4th and it's $10K plus $500.00 for the last weekend in June.

Matt

Matt Shea
REGIONAL MANAGER - NORTHEAST

(m) +1 603.235.4656
(0) +1 603.532.6953

PYROTECNICO
On Jul 25, 2023, at 8:40 AM, Amherst 4th of July

<ambherstnh4th@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you so much! So the weekend prior to the fourth in 2026 would be
the $20-25000?

On Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 8:31 AM Matt Shea <msheal rotecnico.com>

wrote:
Please read below !!

Page 8 of 74


mailto:amherstnh4th@gmail.com
mailto:mshea@pyrotecnico.com
mailto:amherstnh4th@gmail.com
mailto:mshea@pyrotecnico.com

Matt

Matt Shea
REGIONAL MANAGER - NORTHEAST

(m) +1 603.235.4656
(0) +1603.532.6953

<AlorK4xwJkTv5Ev49vpc5W-
CgNnEvWszBalw0qqbopiOP5VhS cUBBulwEMHVaoukARQCLXG15rPDXg.png>

On Jul 25, 2023, at 8:15 AM, Ambherst 4th of July
<ambherstnh4th@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Matt,

Thank you for this information. If we went with the
suggestion of the weekend before July 4, I have a few
questions:

1) What happens if we are rained out of our date? You would
go the next day (Monday). We would not want to do the
fireworks a month later to be in the less expensive time frame
as much of our committee leaves town after the fourth.Very
common and the reason why so many go pre-4th

2) Could we do the Sunday prior to July 4 as our date for
$10,000? Yes, though you would rain date on Monday, that’s
not as bad as it sounds for that time of year. If we do that,
what would you suggest as a rain date? (Monday)

3) What would the cost of fireworks in 2026 be if we selected
the Sunday before July 4? Would we still be at the

$10,000 +500 per year or would it be higher for the
anniversary? (To get the 7/4/26 Raindate you would need to
commit to 2024-2027 25k per year contract.)

Thanks so much,
Deb

On Tue, Jul 25,2023 at 7:31 AM Matt Shea

<mshea@pyrotecnico.com™> wrote:
Good Morning Kim,

I will allow Sarah to respond on the reduced price.
However, this year we are doing our best to continue to help
communities like Amherst who have been there for our old
parent company Atlas.

Going forward the key is to not spend 15 to 25k on a
fireworks display but to manage your date so that it aligns
with your community and their size.

As we move forward the weekend before and after will
continue to be almost as prime if not more than the the
actual 4th of July Holiday.

The minimum community spending level for 2024 and
beyond will be $10k for any weekend in June and July
which is not on the 3rd or 4th.

We will be establishing minimums of $15k to $25k for this
dates beginning in year 2025 with multi year commitments.
This is because the anticipated demand of 2026 is already at
a feverish pace and we are only 3 years out.

The multi-year contracts and spending levels will allow us
to properly plan out purchasing of all related fireworks

Page 9 of 74


mailto:amherstnh4th@gmail.com
mailto:mshea@pyrotecnico.com

items. It will also create a sold out situation well in advance
of 2025 through 2027.

My suggestion would be to pick either the last week in June
or the 2nd weekend in July as your date for the community
fireworks. An example would be June 29th 2024 with a
budget of $10k and each additional year in the contract
would have a $500.00 increase.

If the $10k amount is too high, we could accommodate a
minimum budget of $8,500.00 on the first two weekends of
June or August.

I hope this answers your questions, at lease enough to plan
for the future.

Thank you and have a wonderful summer.

Matt

Matt Shea
REGIONAL MANAGER - NORTHEAST

(m) +1 603.235.4656
(0) +1603.532.6953

<AlorK4xwJkTv5Ev49vpcSW-

CgNnEvWszBaJw0qqbopiOP5Vh5 cUBBulwEMHVaoukARQCLXGI15rPDXg.png>

On Jul 24, 2023, at 9:21 PM, Kim Ayers
<kimberlyayers@comcast.net> wrote:

Sarah,

Following up on Deb’s request, we have a
committee meeting this Thursday and need to
discuss whether to hold the fireworks in
September or not. Any chance you could send
us an email outlining the reduced price for this
year as well as the price increases for 2024 and
2025? We need to start planning for this as
well.

Many thanks,
Kim
Ambherst NH 4th of July Committee

On Jul 21, 2023, at 8:28 AM,

Ambherst 4th of July
<ambherstnh4th@gmail.com>
wrote:

Good morning Sarah,

I hope you are well! I wanted to
follow up as we have not yet
received an updated invoice for the
fireworks show on September 9,
2023. Would you mind sending
over an updated invoice for the

Page 10 of 74


mailto:kimberlyayers@comcast.net
mailto:amherstnh4th@gmail.com

reduced fireworks show of
$6000?

I also wanted to be sure that I
understand the pricing structure for
fireworks going forward. For
2024, the fireworks will be a
$12,500 minimum and by 2026 a
$25,000 minimum?

Thank you in advance for your
help.

Best,
Deb

On Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 9:10 AM
Ambherst 4th of July
<ambherstnh4th@gmail.com>
wrote:

Hi Sarah,

It was nice speaking with you
yesterday. I was wondering if
you could send me an updated
invoice for a show on September
9, 2023. I also wanted to
confirm what the price would be
for fireworks on July 3, 2024. If
you could provide that
information I would greatly
appreciate it.

Be well,
Deb

Page 11 of 74


mailto:amherstnh4th@gmail.com

Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Administrative updates Department: Administration
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
None

Page 12 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Action Items Follow-up Department: Administration
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

AMHERST BOS ACTION ITEMS CREATION
DATE DUE DATE PERSONS RESPONSIBLE NOTES

e Check with NRPC re studies on truck traffic ban from

village 5/8/23 8/28/23 Dean NRPC to perform additional
traffic studies at no cost to Town. Dean to
advise

NRPC MV bridge has reopened and obtain
anticipated completion date
¢ Additional research re 3D painted crossings in
village 5/8/23 8/28/23 Eric Be prepared to
advise Village Streets Committee
e Update Speed Limit signs in
Village 7/10/23 8/28/23 Eric

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:
SUGGESTED MOTION:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

Page 13 of 74



ATTACHMENTS:
None

Page 14 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Hiring of Call Firefighters Department: Fire Rescue
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact: Matt Conley

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In order to continue our call firefighter system of providing Fire Rescue services to the community,
we periodically need to add to the roster.

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

Variable due to the number of calls and responders per call, typically we have budgeted
well for this with zero impact.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
None

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:
To continue with consistency of our operation, | recommend adding these applicants to our roster.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

For the BOS to approve the hiring of probationary firefighter Tyler Bartels at the hourly
rate of $12.24 at the recommendation of Chief Matthew Conley.

For the BOS to approve the hiring of probationary firefighter Jonathan Graham at the
hourly rate of $12.24 at the recommendation of Chief Matthew Conley.

For the BOS to approve the hiring of probationary firefighter Stephen Elwin at the hourly
rate of $12.24 at the recommendation of Chief Matthew Conley.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Bartel BOS Hiring 8.23.2023
2. Elwin BOS Hiring 8.23.2023
3. Graham BOS Hiring 8.23.2023

Page 15 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Capital Reserve Fund Withdrawal Department: Finance Department
Requests
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact: Debbie Bender

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

After reviewing the Capital Reserve Fund expenditures in FY23, | created withdrawal
requests for items to be reimbursed from the Capital Reserve Funds. Attached are
memos to the Trustees of the Trust Funds from the Board of Selectmen requesting that
the funds be released to the Town, from various Capital Reserve Funds.

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:
| move that we accept these withdrawal requests for amounts to be reimbursed from
the Capital Reserve Funds for expenses paid by the Town in FY23.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:

1. CRF Withdrawal request DPW Vehicle & Equipment Fund - $84,233.20 packet
2. CRF Withdrawal request Fire Rescue Vehicle Fund - $357,057.18 packet

3. CRF Withdrawal request Multimodal Fund - $1,500 packet

4 CRF Withdrawal request Recreation Fields Fund - $6,500.00 packet

Page 16 of 74



TOWN OF AMHERST

Town Hall Tel: 603/673-6041

2 Main Street Fax: 603/673-6794

Amherst, NH 03031 www.amherstnh.gov
TO: Trustees of the Trust Funds

FROM: Ambherst Board of Selectmen
DATE: August 28, 2023
SUBJECT: Capital Reserve Fund Withdrawal Request

At our regular meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2023, we, the Board of Selectmen,
approved a request that the Trustees of the Trust Fund authorize Cambridge Trust Bank to
withdraw a total of $84,233.20 first using the total amount in the Highway Equipment Fund
which should then be closed and the balance to come from the DPW Vehicles &
Equipment Capital Reserve Fund. As the authorized agents to expend from these capital
reserve funds, we ask that you approve this request at your next regular meeting.

In an effort to expedite receipt of these funds, please accept this document as a
confirmation of our action on August 28, 2023. The requested check, in the amount of
$84,233.20 made payable to the Town of Amherst, can be sent to the attention of Finance
Director, Town of Amherst, 2 Main Street, Amherst, NH 03031.

8/28/23
Peter Lyon, Chairman Date
8/28/23
Tom Grella, Vice Chairman Date
8/28/23
John D'Angelo Date
8/28/23
Danielle Pray Date
8/28/23
William Stoughton Date
él/vu 0% 8/28/23
Fmance Director Date

Original to Finance Office
Page 17 of 74



(INd 8€:TT - £207/€7/80) 9oueRg [BUL Po[lERd - 1D

193egq

0T CETH8 08'614°901 00°€59°061 000 000 ssfelo], poday
07 CETY8 08'61¥°901 00°€59°061 000 000 :STeI0L 01
0TEETYS 08°61t°901 00°€59°061 000 000 :s[e10, ISNAIXH
0T ECTY8 08°61¥°901 00°€59°061 000 000 (230, ISNIIXT §664-01
0T EETH8 0861901 00°€59°061 000 0070 0T CET V8- IBA S[EI0L S16€-06-5661-01

000 00°6LELT OSTIL#1D ‘ONI “STTVS 4OLOVIL TTaddVHD - L0T0 01T Tl dv  £20T/0%/9

000 00°09¢€4T ¥T669 #1D DNI ‘STTVS JOLOVIL TIAddVHD - L020 L6 L dv  €T0ULYT

08'611°901 000 noel] [[addey) uonuiod - 3e3png 01 Y -dXA DA 67C T 1D TTOU6T/8

000 00°$S8°LTL 85889 #340D "ONI “SATVS JOLOVEL TTAddVHD -L0Z0 091 ¢ dv  TT0T/6T/8

000 00°650°11 OSAH [eUONRWISIU] TZOT - 9SBUIING YoL D O/ L1 T 10 TT0T/91/8

000 doy/boy dinbg 39 YA Mdd - 14O S16£-06-5661-01

O] s10jsuel] Sunelsdo $66101

ISNAdXT

pun,] aA1asay [eyde) o1

duefeyg Surpuy poLIdd SIY L Npa1)  pold SIy L iqaq ueeq Jurnurscg 198png uondisaq 1quIny JunoNy

€707 ‘TI M 10 :polag

WNASE:TT - £207/£7/30 :pauLIg

Ispuaqp 198N

soueleq [eLL], Pa[lele(q

I93PaTT [BIGUDL)

Page 18 of 74



AT NEW HAMPSHIRE, LLC

ALLEGIANGE TRUCKS MANCHESTER Invaice
1400 S. WILLOW ST Contract Date: 08/16/2022
A !‘__': f 3 ! KASN CE MANCHESTER NH 03103 Invoice #: 02268
(800) 562-3814 Sale Type: Cash
Salesperson: Jim Ramsay
'(am Ta: R r;hbTo: )
44690 AMHERST,TOWN OF
AMHERST, TOWN OF 22 DODGE RD
22 DODGE RD

AMHERST, NH 030319
AMHERST NH 03031

P:(603) 673-2317 | F:(603) 249-8857
\_

N o
Stoclat: 217716 New 2022 INTERNATIONAL HVY507 Price: $165,920.00 h
Body Type: Dump Color: ORANGE Odometer: 905
VIN: IHTEDTARSNH120932
Trade-In: 2012 FREIGHTLINER 114SD VIN: IFVHG3DV7CHBP0701 -$-47,500.00

Trade-In Amount : $47,500.00

Net Total $118,420.00
Price Includes Dump Body and plow equipment by Tenco/HP Feirfield AT $82,870.00

Vendor#_g.l(r\ ;)f \” e
BatCh #\ﬁ)_\‘j( i \ (L;__l r 2 [ ‘\' 3 —t o .
Account o) 41 04HCG - 7o Bl

; 50 SISO
Entered By YO B :rl [ 05, e .

Date\ 1o\ (6445 -90-3%s”

4

A

This agteement and any documents which are part of ths transaction or incorporated harein comprise the entlre agresment aflectng this Retall Purchase Agreement and
na othar agreement or understanding ot any nature concaming the same has been made or entered Into or will be recognized. | have read and accept all of the terms and

conditions of this Agreement. and agree to them as ff they were printed above my signature, | turther acknowlsdge receipt of a copy of this Agreement. This Agresmant
shall not become binding until signed and accepled by an Authorized Dealership Representative.

08/1612022 Jim Ramsay

Furchaser's Signatuce Dale Sales Repressntative
08/16/2022 08/16/2022
k Co-Purchaser's Signature Date Manager's Slgnaiure Oate P,

Dasn b Al

Page 19 of 74



Mgt

CHAPPELL

[

454 Route 13 South
Milford, NH 03055
(603) 673-2640

TRACTOR www.chappell.com
Ship To: TN STORE PICKUP 01 - MILFORD
Date Time Page
08/24/2022 15:35:27 (0O) 1
Account No Phone No InvNo g5
AMHERO0GS8 6036732317 E04837
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: TOWN OF AMHERST NH HIGHWAY DEPT HL240ATM
22 DODGE RD Tax ID No
AMHERST NH 03031 |
Salesperson '
JOBE MILES Jo / Jo
EQUIPMENT INVOQICE
Description Amount
Stock #: E008247 Serial #: HHKHWL41CL0O00QO0S86 159855.00
New 2022 HY HL940ATM
New HYUNDAI HLS40ATM WHEEL LOADER
30,645 lbs., 156 HP Cummins B6.7,102" x, 3.0yd3
Heaped Bucket, Rear view Camera with 2nd Monitor,
Hi-Mate S years, Joystick Contreol, Air Suspension
Seat with Heater, License Plate Light, Quick \Vendor # O B =
Coupler [3 Q}_S
* %% * TNCLUDING THE FOLLOWING OPTIONSG**** BatCh # 7
HL940ATM WHEEL LOADER Account # | ,}L/Q -
CW12 HEAVIER CWT - 1100LBS Entered By /1 S—
EBO1 ADDITIONAL HALOGEN CABIN LIGHTS Date J | J____’_ e
EF10 BEACON LAMP - LED . Mo
EWO1l 2ND MONITOR FOR REAR CAMERA @
FRO1 LICENSE PLATE-10W LED LAMP
HB11 EXTRA PIPING W/ 3RD SPOOL
HEOL 1.5LB FIRE EXTINGUISHER IN C2&B
LB91 3YD3 BKT X 102", HYUNDAI Q/C, C/E
LFO1 RIDE CONTROL SYSTEM
LMO1 REAR FENDERS (MUD GUARDS)
LQO1 HYUNDAI COUPLER, PIPING INC
LT28 20.5R25 L3 TRAINGLE TIRES
Lvo2 3RD SPOOL VALVE MCV
XFR6 FRONT DIFF LOCK/REAR CONV AXLE
Trade Ins
Serial #: LF0810048 32000.00-
2008 HYUNDAI HL740TM-7A WHEEL LOADER
Subtotal: 127855.00
IN HOUSE CHBRGE: 127855.00
3 YEAR / 3000 HOUR WHEEL LOADER WARRANTY m %
x (e /Zf/ '\J/&’—' o
ﬁeceived By

CUSTOMER CERTIFIES THAT THEIR TRADE IN IS FREE FROM ANY AND ALL LIENS OR ENCUMBRANGCES

USED EQUIPMENT SOLD AS INSPECTED - ANY WARRANTIES ON THE PRODUCTS SOLD HEREBY ARE THOSE

MADE BY THE MANUFACTURER

*THIS CERTIFIES THE EQUIPMENT WAS PICKED UP IN NH BY CUSTOMER WHQ ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR

SALES AND/OR TAX, IF REQUIRED

1 F
Thank You For Yourpgggéggfsﬂ.



454 Route 13 South
. : Milford, NH 03055
(603) 673-2640

CHAPPELL

TRACTOR www.chappell.com
Youmoﬂ(;_t:e Difference! Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP 01 - MILFORD
Date Time Page
12/28/2022 12:26:43 (0O) 1
Account No Phone No Inv No 01
AMHERO0O8 6036732317 E06340
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: TOWN OF AMHERST NH HIGHWAY DEPT GRAPPLE
22 DODGE RD Tax ID No
AMHERST NH 03031
Salesperson
JOBE MILES Jo / JoO

EQUIPMENT INVOICE

Description Amount

Stock #: E020388 Serial #: T221113490 24360.00
New 2022 CR HLS940 458227
New 2022 CRAIG HL940 458227 DOUBLE WIDE GRAPPLE

Subtotal: 24360.00
Jo IN HOUSE CHARGE: 24360.00
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS, IT IS GREATLY APPRECIATED.

Gsoes with YR Hgmamww Loodet™

Vendor # 7
Batch# 1) T
Account #

Entered By..
Date.. 7 /0

Received By
CUSTOMER CERTIFIES THAT THEIR TRADE IN IS FREE FROM ANY AND ALL LIENS OR ENCUMBRANCES

USED EQUIPMENT SOLD AS INSPECTED - ANY WARRANTIES ON THE PRODUCTS SOLD HEREBY ARE THOSE
MADE BY THE MANUFACTURER

“THIS CERTIFIES THE EQUIPMENT WAS PICKED UP IN NH BY CUSTOMER WHO ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR

SEESHERER HOGlFREAUIRER Thank You For Your Business!

Page 21 of 74



P Poud
F\"lé p\"' 454 Route 13 South CIL* 77 ! ‘3 O

Milford, NH 03055
(603) 673-2640

www.chappell.com -] [5/;5

You'll Nolice the D'—liference!

Branch -
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP 01 - MILFORD - S
— Date Time Page
@ B _06/28/2023 | 1_4:.5.2_3__1_%1_&__L i
frig Account No Phone No Inv No QQ
_ AMHER008 L 6036732317 | E08565
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: TOWN OF AMHERST NH HIGHWAY DEPT BID # 12-23
22 DODGE RD Tax ID No N
AMHERST NH 03031 | o
Salesperson
JOBE MILES L / Jo ;
{ EQUIPMENT INVOICE
Description Amount
Stock #: E019321 Serial #: KBUB6BHRCN1F82000 31979.00

New KU B2601HSD-1
New KUBOTA B2601HSD-1 TRACTOR

*4**INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING ATTACHMENTS* * % *

New KUBOTA B2373 54" Bolt on Edge E014123 N/A
New KUBOTA ABR8764 R4 TIRES W/RBR8763 E019702 W/RBR8763

New KUBOTA B3410 QUICK HITCH E021007 22223191 ()307
New KUBOTA B3411 DRIVELINE E021017 N/A Vendor .
New KUBOTA LA435 LOADER E023648 (8424 Batch # | U) (06’(”3 r;z;\__)
New KUBOTA B1673 QUICK COUPLER EO023669 C9180 Account #
New KUBOTA B2371 54" BUCKET E023693 C8047 )
. Entered By
New KUBOTA BX2820A ELEC DEFLECTION E025275 N/A 5 A
New KUBOTA B7311 HIGH CAP ALT E028561 Date { Jard

New KUBOTA BX2831 HARD PLASTIC SHOES/E E028894 N/A

New KUBOTA BXS5447 DRIFT CUTTER FOR LX2 E028895 N/A i = /O m‘ (D
New KUBOTA BX2830 SNOWBLOWER K35493 21916586 D I L’%’Q\ N 70. %74/0 (jl “’5 70
0. 4905, 90, 3915 -3 37, &6/,

Stock #: E028694 Serial #: NAa 7200.00
New 2023 CU 1KBO1lPR2

Trade Ins

Serial #: TBD 2500.00-
2007 KUBOTA WITH BUCKET

Subtotal: 37379.00

Total (IN HOUSE CHARGE) : 37379.00
'PRICE OF UNIT REFLECTS $1590 REBATE
2 YEAR / 1500 HOUR KUBOTA TRACTOR WARRANTY - DOES NOT
EXTEND TO IMPLEMENTS
* 2 YEAR IMPLEMENT WARRANTY

X e
Received By

CUSTOMER CERTIFIES THAT THEIR TRADE IN IS FREE FROM AMY AND ALL LIENS OR ENCUMBRANCES

USED EQUIPMENT SCLD AS INSPECTED - ANY WARRANTIES ON THE PRODUCTS SOLD HEREBY ARE THOSE
MADE BY THE MANUFACTURER

TH!S CERTIFIES THE EQUIPMENT WAS PICKED UP IN NH BY CUSTOMER WHO ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR

SALES AND/OR TAX, IF REQUIRED Thank You For Your Business!

Page 22 of 74



£202/ve/8 6 SN

suonesadp Juswabeuepy Uieap Ag pasedid
51°0Z2'6V2'S ZL19E'45T'S 000 000 000 000 000 €1°502°5¥2°s STVL0L
GLBLL'SS 0ETYL'SS 000 000 000 000 000 66°LL0°GS ¥00Z/T/€ $350d¥Nd TYNOILYONA3 STLBYIT AIANNINN LOIYLSIT TOOHIS d00D NYOIHNOS
1L ¥E5'228 G6'LY2'225 000 000 000 000 000 BY vEL'Tes $00Z/T/€ HIYdIH ANV 3DNVYNILNIVIN JONYNILNIVIN LOIH1SIA TOOHIS 00D NVOIHNOS
sv6.ZVEL IEVESVEL 000 000 000 000 000 €L'9/L'VEL £00Z/€T/€ NOILY3I¥DIY/SHYYd a4 ¥1SNOO/OOV Q1314 NOILLY3HOTN
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 810Z/81/€ 3414/301N04 a4 NOILYAONTY NOILYLS 301104
¥0 026'LL 1£'0T6'2L 000 000 000 000 000 £€006'L} LL6T/8/€ (Y3IHLO) IAYISIY WVLIdVD DS O D ~ ONNd INIWGINDI AVMHOIH
65'880'G20'} Zr'ezs'sL0'h 000 000 000 000 000 92’99z vL0'1 6661/1/€ 3413/30110d Yivd3y ® ISYHOUNA INIWLIND3I B 310IHIA 3N0S3Y 314
¥ 8LY'VOE o' 129'79E 000 000 000 000 000 95661 '79E 1202/8/9 dIvd3d ANY IDNVNILNIVIA INIWIOV 1IN 8 NOILISINDOY LNIWIND3I ® STTOIHIA Mdd
9120508 78'225'06 000 000 000 000 000 £6'€9¥'05 £00T/€T/€ (43HLO) INYISIY TV LIdYD WILSAS ¥3LNdWOD
£6 207'SZH ¥Z¥Sr'SZL 000 000 000 000 000 20°L08'52L 900Z/tT/€ (43HLO) IAYISIY TYLIdYD AaNN4 NOILYOINNWNOD
1Z'168'76L or'9L1'56L 000 000 000 000 000 s> 7A 2T otoz/6/€ dIvd3y ANV IDNVNILNIVIN a4 LNIW3DV1d3Y ONY dIvdIy 320188
69°9V1'96 £0'98L'96 000 000 000 000 000 SL'€L0'96 ¥00Z/6/€ (43IHLO) IAYISAY TV LIdYD aNN4 NOILYNTYATY ONISSISSY
€7 926'L1LE 05 '950°'8L€ 000 000 000 000 000 SZ7€89'21LE £002/1/€ $350d¥Nd TYNOILYONAI [ STLIMEVSIA M SLNIANLS NAT LOYLSIA TOOHIS LSATHNY|
81882'95%°L 81 ¥8e" 5’| 000 000 000 000 000 T6'€19'G5Y L £00Z/1/€ dIvd3y ANV 3DONYNILNIVIN a4 SIILNIDYA TYLIdYD LOIMLSIA TO0HIS LSHIHNY
86°0LL' L) ¥ 822 byl 000 000 000 000 000 L0'€90' k7L T202/8/9 (43IHLO) IAYISIY IV LIdYD SIILIOVE IVAOWILTNW LSHIHWY
6L 110'26 88°050'26 000 000 000 000 000 66'9€6'96 TT0Z/1/€ 3Y14/32010d ANNS IDNVINGNY

anva 3INVIVE LSOO aN3aiAig NYT

HIV4 DNIGNT ONIGNT m.ﬂﬁw_m__uwi, ,_<m_m“_umzu_x p s SNIVD QMM%ME w..@ﬂﬁ.zﬁm n_z pwwo z_Mmm Mw_wﬂmﬂuo 350d¥Nd 3WYN aNnA
IVdIONINd IVIONINd AVLIdYD IVdIONINd AVAIONINd
AVdIONRId

£Z0Z/0€/90 40 SY

£202/0£/90 “ONIANI ¥VIA ¥O4

{5zzoxXX ¥FFGWNN LNNODDVY) QNN IANISTIY TVLIdYD
SANN4 LSNYL 40 S33LSNAUL JHL 40 104y

HN ‘LSYIHIWY 40 NMOL

Page 23 of 74



TOWN OF AMHERST

Town Hall Tel: 603/673-6041

2 Main Street Fax: 603/673-6794

Amherst, NH 03031 www.amherstnh.gov
TO: Trustees of the Trust Funds

FROM: Ambherst Board of Selectmen
DATE: August 28, 2023
SUBJECT: Capital Reserve Fund Withdrawal Request

At our regular meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2023, we, the Board of Selectmen,
approved a request that the Trustees of the Trust Fund authorize Cambridge Trust Bank to
withdraw a total of $357,057.18 first using the total amount in the Ambulance Fund, which
should then be closed and the balance to come from the Fire Rescue Vehicle Capital
Reserve Fund. As the authorized agents to expend from these capital reserve funds, we
ask that you approve this request at your next regular meeting.

In an effort to expedite receipt of these funds, please accept this document as a
confirmation of our action on August 28, 2023. The requested check, in the amount of
$372,308.28 made payable to the Town of Amherst, can be sent to the attention of
Finance Director, Town of Amherst, 2 Main Street, Amherst, NH 03031,

8/28/23
Peter Lyon, Chairman Date
8/28/23
Tom Grella, Vice Chairman Date
8/28/23
John D’Angelo Date
8/28/23
Danielle Pray Date
8/28/23
William Stoughton Date

\_:) L 8/28/23

Finance Director Date

Original to Finance Office
Page 24 of 74



1 98eg (V S0:01 - £TOT/FT/80) 20ueled [BUL PI[IERJ - 1D

g1'Lso'Lse ¢

ﬂmodcrdog

9T°£58°€90°1 00°SLEYT 97'87T'880°1 000 000 'sfel0], woday
97°€S8°€90°T 00°SLEYT 97'8TT'880°1 000 000 :S|210L 01
97€58°€90°1 00°SLEYT 97'377°880°1 000 000 s[eroL ASNAXA
97°€$8°€90°1 00°SLEYT 97'8ZTT880°1 000 000 :s[e101 ASNAIXA 072901
97°¢58°€90°1 00°SLEYT 97'87T 8801 000 00°0 97°£58°€90 - “TeA S[e0L 0¥LZ-0L-0TC01

000 06€CI6 JYD nosayaIrg o) somoneg 5/d 867 Tl 10 £202/0¢/9

00°0 001868 LSTIL#ID ALTAVS OI'1dNd TvdOTD -S0€T L0T  T1 dv  £20T/0¢/9

000 S6'LITTTE LPLOL 10 IA FNISTI/AINVINGIY AVOTIVONS - ¥8¢ 0T It dv £T0T/8/S

00°SLEYT 000 1p dmbg A[es07] Aq P219A0D JedoT - ABS O/ 81Z 9 10 0y

00°0 £E°60T° 1Y 08569 #1O JI0D SATVS YTAAYILS -6Tr1 LI 9 dv  TT0T/9/T1

000 @ L6¥69 #10 ‘ONI ANAOL -80¢T 68 S dv T/

= 000 sasuadxy YO on0sY/1Lg 0¥LT-0L-0TTy 01

/34(,0,»& 0zz-o01

P a1 ISNIIXH

pun,j 241959y [eude) 01

aduejey suipuy poLIdd SIYL NPIL)  PoLIdJ SIYL NG ueey Sutuuidayg j38png uondudsaq I2qUINN JUNedY

€20 ‘T1 01 10 pouag
NVS0:01 - €20Z/¥T/30 ‘pargLg
Iapuagp 198N

soue[eq [, pafrersq

I93PaT] [BIOUIL)

Page 25 of 74



INVOICE stryker

SHIP TO: 1286104 MAKE PAYMENT TO:
AMHERST FIRE RESCUE
e e STRYKEI:, SOAIEEC;SXCS(;;E'BORATION
.0. CONTACT
AMHERST CHICAGO, IL 60673-3308
New Hampshire 03031-2951

STRYKER MEDICAL

The prica shown on this invoics |s nel of discounts provided at the time

TR s i S 1901 Romence Rd Parkway
BILL TO: 128610 of purchase, Some of lhe products listed on this Involce may ba subject to
I 4 rebatas or addilional discounts, for which documentallon Is provided by Portage, Ml 49002
AMHERST FIRE RESCUE Slryker. You musl properly repori and approprlately refiect discounts and Phone Number: 800) 327-0770
rebales In Medlcere/Medicaid cosl reports and all clalms for payment .
177 AMHERST ST filed with third parly payors es required by law or conlracy, end provide Fax Number: (866) 551-2618
AMHERST agenls of the United Slales or a state agency with access lo all Infor- www.stryker.com
New Hampshlre 03031-2954 mallon from Stryker concerning discounts and rebales upon request,
INVOICE NUMBER| DATE CUSTOMER P.O. SALES REP ORDER NUMBER PAGE
11058436 DM 08/08/22 Hevey LP15 08082022 Shane Donnelly 11058436 SO 10f2
TERMS SHIPPING METHOD
NET 30
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
Deposit Towards an Order
LINE ITEM SERIAL QUANTITY UNIT EXTENDED
1
NO. DESCRIFMON NUMBER NUMBER | SHIPFED |  PRICE PRICE
22.000 LP15,EN,8P0O2CO,3L/12L,EX,NIBP, 89577-001957 1 30,858,7100 30,658.71
23.000 LP15 ACCRY SHIPKIT,AHA,S 41577-000288 00023 1 0,000
00023
24,000 |ELECTRODE-EDGE,ADULT,QC STD,IN 11996-000091 00023 2 0.000
00023
25,000 ASSY - TEST LOAD, ROHS ENGLISH 21330-001365 00023 1 0.000
00023
26,000 ASSY, CD-ROM, SERVICE MANUAL, 26500-003612 00023 1 0.000
00023
27.000 KIT - CARRY BAG, SHOULDER STRA 11577-000001 00023 1 0.000
00023
28,000 [ADAPTER, POWER, AC TO DC,ENHAN 11140-000098 00023 1 1,380,0000 1,380.00
00023
28.000 POWER CORD-MLD,DOM, STR RCPT 11140-0600015 00023 1 66.7500 66.75
00023
30.000 CABLE-EXTERNAL POWER, EXTENSIO 11140-000080 00023 1 256.5000 256.50
00023
31.000 BATTERY PACK-LI-ION 21330-001176 00023 3 396.7500 1,190,25
00023
32,000 RC-4, EMS, RAINBOW, PATIENT 11174-000082 00023 1 187.6000 187.60
00023
33.000 RAINBOW DCI ADT REUSABLESENSOR 11171-000049 00023 1 479.5000 479,50
00023
34.000 RAINBOW DCIP PED REUSABLE SENS 11171-000050 00023 1 §27.8000 5217.80
00023
35.000 NIBP - TUBING, 6FT, BAYONET, 21300-008159 1 58.5000 58,50
36.000 NIBP CUFF-REUSEABLE,INFANT, BA 11160-000011 9 18,7600 18,75
37.000 NIBP CUFF-REUSEABLE,CHILD, BAY 11160-000013 1 21,0000 21.00
38.000 NiBP CUFF-REUSEABLE,LARGE ADUL 11180-000017 1 29,2500 29.25
CLAIMS FOR SHORT SHIPMENT MUST BE MADE WITH IN 30 DAYS
CURRENCY SUBTOTAL SALES TAX TOTAL
OF RECEIPT. NO MERCHANDISE MAY BE RETURNED TO STRYKER
FOR CREDIT WITHOUT OUR EXPRESS PERMISSION IN ADVANGE. USD Contl d c i d Conti d
nue on e ontinue
Sublact to applicable shipping and handling charges. on SL Ul

FINANCE CHARGE OF 1 1/2% (ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE IS 18%) 1S ADDED TO ALL PAST DUE ACCOUNTS.
* Lease payment plans are available. If interesled, please contact A/R immediately to start the applicatlon process.

Page 26 of 74



INVOICE

New Hampshire 03031-2951

SHIP TO: 1286104 MAKE PAYMENT TO:
AMHERST FIRE RESCUE
177 AMHERST ST STRYKER SALES CORPORATION
AMHERST P.0. BOX 93308

CHICAGO, IL 60673-3308

" BILL TO: 1286104

AMHERST FIRE RESCUE
177 AMHERST ST
AMHERST

New Hampshire 03031-2951

The price shown on Ihis invoics is nel of discounts provided at the time
of purchase, Some ol Iha products listed an this Involcs may be subject to
rebates or add|llonal discounts, for which documentallon Is provided by
Stryker. You must properly repor and approprialaly reflacl discounts and
tabales in Medicara/Medicald cost reports and all claims for payment
fited wiih third parly payors as required by law or coniracl, and provide
aganls of the Uniled Stales or e slate agency with access 1o all infor-
mation from Stryker concerning discounts and rebalps upon request,

stryker

CONTACT

STRYKER MEDICAL
1901 Romence Rd Parkway
Portage, Ml 48002
Phone Number: 800) 327-0770
Fax Number: (866) 551-2618

www.stryker.com

INVOICE NUMBER| DATE CUSTOMER PO, SALES REP ORDER NUMBER PAGE
11058436 DM 08/08/22 Hevey LP15 08082022 Shane Donnelly 11058436 SO 20f2
TERMS SHIPPING METHOD
NET 30
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
Deposit Towards an Order
LINE ITEM SERIAL QUANTITY UNIT EXTENDED
NO. BESCRIPON NUMBER NUMBER | SHIPPED |  PRICE PRICE
39.000 [NIBP CUFF- REUSEABLE X-LARGE A 11160-000019 1 41.2600 41.25
40.000  |KIT - CARRY BAG, MAIN BAG 115677-000002 1 270.7600 270,75
41.000 TOPR PQUCH 11220-000028 1 48,7500 48.75
42,000 IKIT - CARRY BAG, REAR POUCH, 3 11260-000039 1 69.7500 69.75
43,000 |ASSEMBLY GATEWAY,4G,WIFI,VOICE 11996-000480 1 1,842.0000 1,842,00
44,000 |TR-ZL E-SERIES TO LP15 TR-ZE-LP15 1 -2,500,0000 -2,500.00
45,000 |GENERAL FREIGHT 55555622000 1 13.8200 13.82
46,000 ProCara LIFEPAK 15 Prevent Service: Annual onsite 78000008 1 6,548.4000 6,548.40
AIMS FO HORT SHIPME Wi
L RS NTMUST BE MADE WITHIN30DAYS | o\ oceney SUBTOTAL SALES TAX TOTAL
OF RECEIPT, NO MERCHANDISE MAY BE RETURNED TO STRYKER
FOR CREDIT WITHOUT OUR EXPRESS PERMISSION IN ADVANCE,
- uUsD 41,209.33 41,209,33
Subject to applicable shipping and handling charges.

FINANCE CHARGE OF 1 1/2% (ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE IS 18%) 1S ADDED TO ALL PAST DUE ACCOUNTS.
* Lease payment plans are available. If Interested, please contact A/R immediately to start the applicalion process

aodt

P

(24,3115 )
16,834.33

E‘vhe_,.rr

Page 27 of 74



Deborah Bender

From: Dean Shankle

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Governor's Office for Emergency Relief and Recovery (GOFERR)
Cc: Deborah Bender

Subject: Ambherst Local Equipment Matching Program

Attachments: Amherst_LEPP_Puchase_documentation.pdf

You will find attached a PDF that includes:
1. The Award Notice from the state;
“# 2. The invoice for Stryker Corporation for the Fire Department LifePak equipment for
$41,209.33; and
% 3. The invoice for the DPW container for $43,000.

Although the exact amount remaining of our $50,000 award is not clear, we are hereby
requesting the balance. We understand it is less than $50,000 and we appreciate the support
this grant provided toward these much needed items.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Deowv

Dean E. Shankle, Jr., Ph.D.
Amherst Town Administrator

Please be aware that just about any email to or from me is subject to being released under a Right to Know (NH RSA 91) request.

A
VOJ\ Q"C\J e 2N
QF' ‘ & A} UJV 6 -
’b(\
M 5 /)))(\

Page 28 of 74



Sugarloaf Ambulance Rescue Vehicles, LLC

411 U S Route 2 East » SUGARLOAF
Wilton, ME 04294 US : "-.MmuI.-zﬁd%l(::l*:alr RESCUE =
+1 2072519990 - H E
kgstuart@twe.com VE 'C L S
BILL TO Vendor # _Zg ,? ¢ INVOICE # 1830
Town of Amherst-Amherst Fire ~ Batch # 6. 0<- 2423 DATE 05/05/2023
Rescue Account #/O_wﬂ_lﬂ—w DUE DATE 06/04/2023
177 Amherst St Entered By TERMS Net 30
Amherst, NH 03031 Date __ s/ / 24232
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
03/15/2023 Medix Ambulance 2022 Medix Ford F-450 Type | 1 248,500.00  248,500.00
Ambulance
03/15/2023 GRAPHICS Quote for graphics to be done at 1 5,682.00 5,682.00
Northeastern Emergency
Vehicles to match existing
Amherst Fire Department
Ambulance fleet
03/15/2023  Stryker Power load 639005550001 1 34,711.04 34,711.04
Assembly Complete System INSTALLED
-- Will be installed at customers
station unless specified.
This price includes mounting
hardware, wiring connections,
backing plates and spacers
needed for job.
03/15/2023 Power-PRO XT Model number: 6506 1 28,787.00 28,787.00

Our industry-leading powered
ambulance cot assists in lifting
and lowering the cot.

Innovative battery-powered
hydraulic system raises and
lowers the cot at the touch of a
button

Easy-to-use manual back-up
system

Retractable head section
enables navigation in tight
spaces in any height position
Automatic high-speed retract
feature

PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO
SUGARLOAF AMBULANCE RESCUE VERICLES, LLC
26 MORRIS STREET
SANFORD MAINE 04073

Page 29 of 74



DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE - AMOUNT

XPS Siderails
Steer-Lock
SMRT Battery Kit
04/12/12023  StryKer Stair-PRO Stryker Quote # 10673804 1 4,437 .91 4,437 .91
Model 6252
SUBTOTAL 322,117.95
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 322,117.95
BALANCE DUE
$322,117.95
Pd cle® TOTHT
Aaled Sla[a>
PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO

SUGARLOAF AMBULANCE RESCUE VEHICLES, LLC
26 MORRIS STREET
SANFORD MAINE 04073

Page 30 of 74



. l“ PR R SN 7

INV-07479-J6Q6Z0

|&GLOB

REMIT TO: 06/27/2023
PO Box 69276 A 93
Baltimore, MD V Cywﬁ' bp'j %‘
21264-9276 0 {\/
Sold To: Ship-to Address;
Amherst Fire Rescue Amherst Fire Rescue
177 Amherst 5t 177 Amherst St
Amherst, NH 03031-2951 Amherst, NH 03031-2951
2022 Amherst Flre
} e F e " v 3 "
BWSAURX WCK DUO |E 12-LT 2021 TAHOE 1EA 1,475.00 1,475.00
B5548 Inner Edge RST Serles-Lightbar Salo 1EA 1,100.00 1,100 00
lap DUO LINEAR ION REDSWHITE BLK 2 EA 255.00 510.00
TUR ON T-SERIES LINEAR LT RED 4 EA 209,00 836,00
TUR |ON T-SERIES LINEAR LY RED 4 En 109.00 #36.00
2B DUC LUNEAR ION REQ/WHITE BLK 2 EA 155.00 510.00
ETFBSEN-P Flashback AMtecnating Tolllight Flasher, Solid State - 24 Lp. 1EA 135,00 13500
39 CENCOM CORE WX CONTROL CENTER 1EA 1,450.00 1,A50,00
SA315P SATLISP SPEAKER, BLACK PLASTIC 1EA 32000 320,00
SAK1 SA-315 MOUNT KIT UNIVERSAL 1EA 20,00 20.00
C-VS-1012-TAH-1 Standard 9" Wide Medium Angled 22° Vehlcle-Specific Console for 2021 Chevrol 1EA 72000 720,00
CUP2-1001 Intemat cup holders 1€A 39.00 39.00
C-ARM-103 Armrest fr top mount, consola, large pad 1EA 115,00 115.00
MDASHCPE Peeemption traffic signal, dash mount, 12vDC 1A 200.00 200.00
3SRCCOCR 3" ROUND SPLIT REQ/WHT COMPART 1EA 60,00 120.00
SHOP SUPPLY Shop Supply 1EA 295,00 295,00
CUSTOMER ITEM Portable Radlo's JEA 100.00 300.00
CCTLe WaCanX KNOB/SIIDE CONTROL HEAD 1EA 0.00 0.00
Subtotal 9,981,00
Total Yax 0.00
Totsl $ B,981,00
Total
Peyments/Credit
Memos 0.00
Total Remalnfng
Balsnce 8,981,060
ACH INFO:
NAME: Global Public Safety
Routing #: 022000046
Acct#:9871912292
Honte Page: Phone No, Conialf
GlobalPublicSafety.us (443)345-5294 X400
# ok
- ;\ 4 . s
271 "\‘0 97'?
- e
Vendor # ___R.305 42207 |0
Batch # 22 a6.2023 \O -

Account #i%&éﬁZﬂ:&Zﬁ’d_ (Vo
Entered By i
Date __4/28/302.3

s

oa e’

Page 31 of 74



":\'r;m.

sy N § . Invoice/Sales # 23514
- ‘1 = 2y o Invoice Date: Mar 20, 2023
"f’m \ E Eﬁ .-E Er’ ik p ﬁ?ﬁ‘-o\, Mar 20, 2023
!t &r.&! % ﬁ E S Wgnsls page: 2
240 MAIN DUNSTABLE ROAD
NASHUA, NH 03062
Voice: 603-402-4144
Fax: 603-386-6344 N
To: ) Ship To:
Ambherst Fire Dept : Ambherst Fire Dept.
PO Box 1199 . PO Box 1199
177 Amherst St | 177 Amherst St
Ambherst, NH 03031 Amherst, NH 03031
o - ~ Customer ID PO Number B ~ Sales Rep Name
Amherst Fire
Customer Contact | Shipping Method Payment Terms
Matt Conley ! - N/A Net 30 Days
"~ Quantity ~ Description o Unit Price Amount
ete, o o
|
| Vendor #_Q/A.
| Batch # _8&&6_3&13_—_
Account #
Entered By /”C
Date /2023
L _ _
Subtotal 8,123.90
Sales Tax i
Freight N
TOTAL ORDER AMOUNT

2! alég_:l“\qﬁ

71[s(22

Page 32 of 74



€2c0zive/8 6 SW

suonesado Juswabeuely yieap Ag pasedid
§L'0Z2'6v2's L L9E°1ST'S 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 €1°602°SYT's SIVLOL
GLBLL'SS 0EZrL'ss 000 000 000 000 000 65°L20'6S $002/1/€ $350d4¥Nd T¥NOILYDNa3 S3ILMIAVIT GIANNINN LOIYLSIA TOOHOS 4003 NYD3HNOS
L} v€5'2es §6'L12'228 000 000 000 000 000 6V ¥EL'ZTS +00¢/1/€ HIvd3¥ ANV IDNVNILNIVIN FONVNILNIVIN LO1¥LSId TOOHIS 4002 NYO3HNOS
£r'6iZreL IS VEE'VEL 000 000 000 000 000 €L'9LL'VEL L00T/€t/e NOILYIYDIY/SHYVd Q4 ¥1SNOO/DOV @13I4 NOILYINIIY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8102/81/¢€ 3¥14/35110d Q< NOILYAONIYH NOILYLS 3010d
¥0026'2L L£1276'LL 000 000 000 000 000 £€£'906'LL LL6T/8/E (4IHLO) INYISIY TV LIdYD AaNN4d LNIWGINDS AVMHOIH
65'880'.0'L Zr'825'6L0'L 000 000 000 000 000 92'992'v10'} 666T/T/€ 34d14/30110d HIVdIH 8 ISYHOUN LNIWGINDST B F1DIHIA 3N0SIY 14
¥E'8.¥'v9E 9F L29'V9E 000 000 000 000 000 95'661'veE 1202/8/9 YIVd3y¥ ANV IDNVYNILNIVIN 1NIWIOVIdIY B NOILISINDOV LNIWGINDI B STTOIHIA Mdd
91'205'05 2825’08 000 000 000 000 000 £5 €9v'06 £00Z/5T/€ (43HLO) IAYISTY TYLIdYD WILSAS ¥3LNdWOD
£6'Z0v'sTL YT ¥SY'sZL 000 000 000 000 000 20'L0€'sTL 900¢/¥1/€ (43H10) 3AYISIY TVLIdYD AaNN4 NOILYDINNWWOD
Frait-i:3 -7 9F 9LL'SBL 000 000 000 00'0 000 0F €vC'v6. 010Z/6/€ HIVd3IY ANV IDNVNILNIVIN Q<4 INSW3OV1dIY ANV ¥IVd3d 3Da188
69°9Y1'96 £0'981'96 000 000 000 000 000 GL'EL0'96 ¥002/6/€ (43HLO) 3AYISIY TYLIdYD QNN NOILYNTYAZY DNISSISSY
£Y'926'LLE 06 950'8LE 000 000 000 000 000 ST ERYILE £002/1/€ $S3S0d¥Nd TYNOILYDNGI {14 $31LNIaVSId M SINIANLS NAT LO1M1SIA TOOHIS LSHIHWY
81'882'95Y'} 8L VBE'LGP'L 000 000 000 000 000 TB'EL9'SSY'L £002/1/¢ HIVd3IY ANV IDONVNILNIVIA 4 SLNIDYS TYLIdYD LOIMLSIA TOOHIS LSHIHWY
96°0LL'LbL v 822l 000 000 000 000 000 LO'E90'LYL 1202/8/9 (¥3IHL0) IAYISIY TYLIdYD SAILMNOYS IYAOWILTINN LSHIHINY
6L 11026 88050'26 000 000 000 000 000 66 9€6'96 110Z/1/€ 3¥14/32010d m -y QYO —~ aNnd FONVINEWY

3INTvA IDNVIVE 1S0D SAN3dIAI SNIVD JONVIvE

HIv4 ONIANT ONIONT mq%ﬂ_,_*w-ﬁ““_g ._<m_m%_““m ” SNIVD aszrvay m_@,“_q__w_zﬁm n_z 1S02 N1939 _,“mv_weu_.m,_w._”_o 3sodynd INVN aNn4
IVdIONRId YdIONINd VLIdYD IYdIONIND AVAIONId
AVdIONINd

£202/0£/90 :40 SV

£202/0£/90 :ONIANT yv3A 804

(52Z0XXX ¥IEWNN LNNOODV) ANN- IAYISIAY TVLIdYD
SANNS 1SN¥L 40 S331SNYL IHL 40 18043y

HN “1S¥IHWY 40 NMOL

Page 33 of 74



TOWN OF AMHERST

Town Hall Tel: 603/673-6041

2 Main Street Fax: 603/673-6794

Ambherst, NH 03031 www.amherstnh.gov
TO: Trustees of the Trust Funds

FROM: Amherst Board of Selectmen
DATE: August 28, 2023
SUBJECT: Capital Reserve Fund Withdrawal Request

At our regular meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2023, we, the Board of Selectmen,
approved a request that the Trustees of the Trust Fund authorize Cambridge Trust Bank
to withdraw $1,500.00 from the Town of Amherst Multimodal Facilities Capital Reserve
Fund. As the authorized agents to expend from this capital reserve fund, we ask that you
approve this request at your next regular meeting.

In an effort to expedite receipt of these funds, please accept this document as a
confirmation of our action on August 28, 2023. The requested check, in the amount of
$1,500.00 made payable to the Town of Amherst, can be sent to the attention of Finance
Director, Town of Amherst, 2 Main Street, Amherst, NH 03031.

8/28/23
Peter Lyon, Chairman Date
8/28/23
Tom Grella, Vice Chairman Date
8/28/23
John D’Angelo Date
8/28/23
Danielle Pray Date
8/28/23
William Stoughton Date

W

~ /
A anens

Finance Director Date

Original to Finance Office

Page 34 of 74



1 o8eq (A TH:T1 - £202/€7/80) oueled [BLL AT - 1O
00°00S°1 000 00°00S°1 000 000 ssteso], wodsy
00700S°1 000 0070051 0070 000 's[elol 01
00°00S°1 000 00°00S°T 000 0070 ‘S[e10L GSNAIXT
00°005°1 000 00°005°1 000 000 :S[RI0L ASNAIXA S661-01
00°005°1 000 00'005°1 000 000 00°005°1- “TeA S[EI0L 916¢-06-5667-01

000 00°00S°1 5"$66+-01 01 dxg [epowin[niA - usSueH 9sSeUBA O/ L6T Tl 10 €207/0¢/9

000 seut[oe,] [epouln - 79I 916£-06-566701

YO~y s1afsuel] Suneisdg S665-01

ASNAdXd

pun,j oa1esoy [ende) o1

Jdueeg surpuy POLIRJ SIYL NPA1D  Pold{ SIYL NqaQ ueeyg sutuuidg 198png uondrsaq Jaquiny Junoddy

€20 ‘T1 03 10 pol_d

WdZYTI - €202/£2/80 pajung

Iapuaqp 1980}

soueeg [eLL PaEIR

I93PT [BISUSD)

Page 35 of 74



o

%Vhb Invoice

Please remit checks to:

Vahasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc, Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. ACH Payment Instructions

101 Walnut Street, PO Box 9151 PO Box 845179 | Boston, MA 02284-5179 Bank Name: Citizens Bank
Watertown, MA 02471-9151 Account No: N30161371
6179241770 F 617.924.2286 ABA Routing No: 211070175
Mr. Christopher Buchanan Invoice No: 0405508
Amherst Bicycle & Pedestrian Committee April 21, 2023

Town of Amherst, NH VHB Project No: 52992.00

2 Main Street
Ambherst, NH 03031

[Invoice Total  $1,500.00|

VHB will update previous concept plans, estimate and narrative for the Baboosic Greenway — Amherst South-04
section

e-mail invoie to: Cbuchanan603@gmail.com

Professional Services from March 19, 2023 to April 15, 2023

Fee
Total Fee 1,500.00
Percent Complete 100.00 Total Earned 1,500.00
Previous Fee Billing 0.00
Current Fee Billing 1,500.00
Total Fee 1,500.00
Total this Invoice $1,500.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Fee 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
Totals 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

A - I BN

7095 Vendor # ¢ (p 55>

ba ol = BatchofrDFUJ SR 2
Daled 5/52[23 Account #]0 U] | (0o

Entered E\y ""{-—) Ny
Date _\F] \}3 53!3)

byt

Payment Due Upon Receipt. Original qg%e 36 of 74



£€202/€2/8 6 SN
suonerad uawabeuely yyespp Ag pasedid
SL0zZ'Bve's 2L 29€'1ST'S 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 €1'502'sYZ'S STV1OL
SL6LL'SS 0ETYL'SS 000 000 000 000 000 65°LL0°GS 00Z/1/¢ 5350d4nd 1YNOILYINA3 SIILMIEVIT AIANNANN LOM1SIA TOOHDS d00D NYOIHNOS
21PE5'228 G6'LY1'225 000 000 000 000 000 6V ¥EL'228 v002/T/€ d1Vd3d ANV IDNVYNILNIVIA JONVNILNIVIA LOIFLSIA T00HIS 400D NYOIHNOS
£V6LZVEL LEYEEVEL 000 000 000 000 000 £L9L1'vEL 100Z/€1/€ NOILYIYIIH/SHYVd 4 ¥1SNOD/OOV T34 NOILYIHOIY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 810Z/8T/€ 3Y14/320d a4 NOILYAONTY NOILYLS 321104
¥0'0Z6'L) 1£°426'2L 000 000 000 000 000 £E906'LL LL6T/8/€ (43IHLO) IAYISIY TVLIdVD ANN4 INTWJIND3 AYMHOIH
65'880'6L0°+ Tr'8Ze'SLOL 000 000 000 000 000 9Z'99Z'¥.0'L 666T/T/€ 3414/30N0d HIVdIY 2 ISYHOUN INIWNCINDT B FTIOHIAA INOSTY Il
y€8LYVOE 9v'129'v9E 000 000 000 000 000 95°661'¥9E T202/8/9 HIYd3Y ANV IDNVYNILNIVIN INIWIOV 14T ® NOILISINOOV LNANINDI ¥ STTOIHIA Mdd
91'205'05 28'225'05 000 000 000 000 000 £5°€9V'05 £00Z/€T/¢ (43HLO) IAY3SIY TYLIdYD W3LSAS d3LNdNOD
£6°20¥'SZ1 vZ ¥Sy'sTl 000 000 000 000 000 z0°20€'s2h 500Z/vT/€ (43HL0) IAYISIY TYLIdVD AaNN4d NOLLYDINNWWNOD
LT LS8Y6L 9'9L1'S6L 000 000 000 000 000 OEEYZ'¥6L 010Z/6/€ HIYd3d ANV IDNVYNILNIVIN a4 INIWAOVY 14T ANY dIvd3d 390149
69°9v1'96 £0'981'96 000 000 000 000 000 GL'€L0'96 ¥00Z/6/€ (43IHLO) IAYISIY TV LidvD aNN4 NOILYNTVATY ONISSISSY
£7'9Z6'LLE 05'950'8LE 000 000 000 000 000 GZ'E89°LLE €00Z/T/€ $350d4Nd TYNOILYING3 4 STILIHAVSIA M SINIANLS N3 LOI¥LESIA TO0HOS LSHIHNY
81°88.'95¥'| 8L¥8E LGP L 000 000 000 000 000 z6'c19'G5t'L €002/1/€ HIVd3d ANV IDNYNILNIVIA @4 SAILMOYA WLIdVD 10141S1d TOOHIS LSHIHWY
96 0LL L¥L 1822 b1 000 000 000 000 000 LO'E90" L7 L 1202/8/9 (43HLO) IAY3SIY TVLIdYD SAILIOYS IYAOWILTINW LSHIHINY
61L°110'26 98'050'26 000 000 000 000 000 66'9£6'96 T10Z/1/€ 3¥14/300d ANNZ 3ONYINGINY|
aNIvA JONVIvVE 1S0D aN3ania SNIV
Alvd ONIANT ONIaNI w._,,_ﬁ,_‘w_ﬂnu_g ._<w_wm-_,_u“m 5 ) SNIYD omN_._<wm W@ﬂ_wwzﬁmaz hmwuﬁmmm _‘“_nwu_wemwuo Isodind JWYN ANNA
IVIONINd IVdIONRId IVLIdYD AVdIONRId VdIONIYd
IVJIONRId

€202/0€/90 40 SV

€202/0£/90 -ONIANT ¥VIA ¥0d

(§220XXX ¥3IEWNN LNNODOV) ANNL IAYISIN TV1IdVO
SANNZ LSN¥L 4O STFLSNAL JHL 40 LH0d3d

HN ‘1S¥3HWV 40 NMOL

Page 37 of 74



TOWN OF AMHERST

Town Hall Tel: 603/673-6041

2 Main Street Fax: 603/673-6794

Amherst, NH 03031 www.amherstnh.gov
TO: Trustees of the Trust Funds

FROM: Amherst Board of Selectmen
DATE: August 28, 2023
SUBJECT: Capital Reserve Fund Withdrawal Request

At our regular meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2023, we, the Board of Selectmen,
approved a request that the Trustees of the Trust Fund authorize Cambridge Trust Bank
to withdraw $6,500.00 from the Town of Amherst Recreation Field Acqu/Construction
Capital Reserve Fund. As the authorized agents to expend from this capital reserve fund,
we ask that you approve this request at your next regular meeting.

In an effort to expedite receipt of these funds, please accept this document as a
confirmation of our action on August 28, 2023. The requested check, in the amount of
$6,500.00 made payable to the Town of Amherst, can be sent to the attention of Finance
Director, Town of Amherst, 2 Main Street, Amherst, NH 03031.

8/28/23
Peter Lyon, Chairman Date
8/28/23
Tom Grella, Vice Chairman Date
8/28/23
John D’Angelo Date
8/28/23
Danielle Pray Date
8/28/23
William Stoughton Date

-—

— ;{LJ}%\M\ 8/28/23

\_Finance’Director Date

Original to Finance Office

Page 38 of 74



1 98ed (Nd T€:Z1 - £202/£7/80) oue[ed [BLLL PO[eId( - 1D

0070059 000 0070059 000 000 :s(eso] woday
0070059 000 00°005°9 0070 000 S[eI0L 01
0070059 000 0070059 000 000 sfeloL gSNAdXd
0070059 000 0070059 000 000 51810, ASNAIXH 0TS-01
0070059 000 0070059 0070 000 00°005°9- “TeA S[e0L £111-01-0TS1-01

000 00°05T°¢ LL969 #1D ONI "dNOd % FHOIL - L80¢ 8F 9 dv  Tc0z/0T/tl

000 00'S79°1 £8569 #1D ONI ‘aNOd % FHOIL - L80¢ SI 9 dv  Te0T/9rTl

0070 00°SL6 ¥1€69 #10 ONI ‘dNO€ % HHOIL - L80¢ 9 ¥ dv  TT0z/sT/o1

000 00059 [1L89 #31D ONI ‘dNO€ 7% FHOIL - L80¢ L [4 dv  720T/T/8

000 SPIo1 UOLIBaIooy €1T1-01-0TSY-01

0s¥01

dSNAdXd

pun, 9a1esay [ende) )

Jouejeq Surpuy poLIdg SIYT NPa1) POl SIY] Mg ddueey Futuuidcg 1o3png uondisaq Jaquiny Junody

€20T ‘TI 01 10 ‘poUd

NTETT - £€20T/€T/80 -paug

Iopuagp 198}

douefeq [eLL palresod

193paT] [BISUN)

Page 39 of 74



Tighe&Bond

Invoice:

Town of Amherst, NH INV.DATE :  7/18/2022
Attn: Craig Fraley INVOICE # :** 072292110
Amherst Recreation Department PROJECT #: 105091002

4 Cross Road
Ambherst, NH 03031

AMHER*NH-Buck Meadow Fields Master Plan

Email Invoice to:
cfraley@amherstnh.gov

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 7/2/2022 AS FOLLOWS:
Services rendered this period were performed in accordance with Agreement dated March 23, 2022,

TOTAL FEE AUTHORIZED $6,600.00
PERCENT COMPLETE AS OF 7/2/2022 10.00 %
FEE EARNED TO DATE 650.00
LESS PREVIOUS BILLINGS 0,00
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $650.00

Vendor # BO &7

Batch # 33.572.022.
Account #_I10~-4330 -6 -3
Entered By . (_WNC

Date ";ll 25

-~

c\”

Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt unless otherwise stated in our Agreement,

ACH / Wire Transfers: TD Bank Previous Outstanding Invoices Days

Routing#: 211370545

Account #: 49919061 Total 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90
E-mail: AR@TigheBond.com

Please Remit Payment to:  Tighe & Bond, Inc. ¢ 53 Southampton Road » Waestfield, MA 01085-5308 ¢ Tel 413.562,.1600

Page 40 of 74



Tighe&Bond

Invoice:

Town of Amherst, NH INV. DATE : 10/18/2022
Attn: Craig Fraley INVOICE # :** 102296082
Ambherst Recreation Department PROJECT #: 105091002

4 Cross Road
Ambherst, NH 03031

AMHER*NH-Buck Meadow Fields Master Plan

Email Invoice to:
cfraley@amherstnh.gov

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 10/1/2022 AS FOLLOWS:
Services rendered this period were performed in accordance with Agreement dated March 23, 2022,

TOTAL FEE AUTHORIZED $6,500.00
PERCENT COMPLETE AS OF 10/1/2022 75.00 %
FEE EARNED TO DATE 4,875.00
LESS PREVIOUS BILLINGS 3,900.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $975.00

4087

\ég?d\? ;t# __0‘ (. ‘a_:é&il“—-ﬁrz
Account;t S MEW\E )
Entered By’ in
Date . — —JL A

(__ \

Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt unless otherwise stated in our Agreement.

ACH / Wire Transfers: TD Bank Previous Outstanding Invoices Days

Routing#: 211370545

Account #: 49919061 Total 1-30 31-60 81-90 >90
E-mail: AR@TigheBond.com $3,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00 $0.00

Please Remit Payment to:  Tighe 8 Bond, Inc. « 53 Southampton Road + Westfield, MA 01085-5308 « Tel 413.562.1600

Page 41 of 74



Tighe&Bond

Invoice:

Town of Amherst, NH

Attn: Craig Fraley

Ambherst Recreation Department
4 Cross Road

Ambherst, NH 03031

INV. DATE : 11/25/2022
INVOICE # :** 112295001
PROJECT #: 105091002

AMHER*NH-Buck Meadow Fields Master Plan

Email Invoice to:
cfraley@amherstnh.gov

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 10/29/2022 AS FOLLOWS:

Services rendered this period were performed in accordance with Agreement dated March 23, 2022,

TOTAL FEE AUTHORIZED $6,500.00
PERCENT COMPLETE AS OF 10/29/2022 100.00 %
FEE EARNED TO DATE 6,500.00
LESS PREVIOUS BILLINGS 4,875.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $1,625.00

Vendor#_ 39 B 7

Batch# (3 ([. Jo) PN

Account #___[O - Lu é ~ (013

Entered By

Date _ j{ ‘[ ———

c,&

Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt unless otherwise stated in our Agreement.

ACH / Wire Transfers: TD Bank
Routing#: 211370545

Account #: 49919061

E-mail: AR@TigheBond.com

Previous Qutstanding Invoices Days
Total 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90
$3,250,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00

Please Remit Payment to:  Tighe & Bond, Inc.

* 53 Southampton Road « Westfield, MA 01085-5308 » Tel 413.562.1600

Page 42 of 74



Tighe&Bond

Invoice:

Town of Amherst, NH INV. DATE : 8/17/2022
Attn: Craig Fraley INVOICE # :** 082292041
Ambherst Recreation Department PROJECT #: 105091002

4 Cross Road
Ambherst, NH 03031

AMHER*NH-Buck Meadow Flelds Master Plan

Email Invoice to:
cfraley@amherstnh.gov

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 7/30/2022 AS FOLLOWS:
Services rendered this period were performed in accordance with Agreement dated March 23, 2022,

TOTAL FEE AUTHORIZED $6,500.00
PERCENT COMPLETE AS OF 7/30/2022 60.00 %
FEE EARNED TO DATE 3,900.00
LESS PREVIOUS BILLINGS 650.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $3,250.00

Vendor #0872
Batch# € (). JOID.
Account # Lu:_%j}_(_L___LQT_L 415
Entered By'. (AN
Date LJ}I 7 —

9

Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt unless otherwise stated in our Agreement.

ACH / Wire Transfers: TD Bank Previous Outstanding Invoices Days

Routing#: 211370545

Account #: 49919061 Tota 130 31-60 61-90 >80
E-mail: AR@TigheBond.com $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Please Remit Payment to: Tighe & Bond, Inc. » 53 Southampton Road « Waestfleld, MA 01085-5308 « Tel 413.562.1600

Page 43 of 74



£202/€2/8 6 SW
suonesadQ Juswabeuey yeapn Ag pasedid
310226V’ 2L L198'1ST'S 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 £1'602°SYT'S SvloL
5L6L1°6S 0£°ZPL'ss 000 000 000 000 000 6G°LL0'SS v00Z/t/€ $350d¥Nd 1¥NOILYONA3 SALLTAVIT A3ANNANN 1O1¥LSIA T00HIS 00D NYEIHNOS
LLVEG'2ZS S6'LYL'22S 000 000 000 000 000 6V ¥EL'TTS v00Z/1/€ HIvd3Y¥ ANV IDNVNILNIVWN JONYNILNIVIA LOIYLSIA TOOHIS 400D NYSZHNOS
v6LZ'vEL LEVEEVEL 000 000 000 000 000 €L9LLYEL £007/€T/€ NOLLY3IYDIY/SHYVd a4 H1SNOD/OOV 1314 NOLLYIHI3Y
00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8T0Z/8T/E JHI4/30210d a4 NOLLYAONTY NOULYLS 32(10d
»0'026'LL 1€°126'L) 000 000 00'0 000 000 ££°006'LL LLBT/8/E (43HLO) 3AYISTY WVLIAVD ANN4 INFWDINDI AYMHDIH
56°880°'G0°'} 21'825'SL0'L 000 000 000 000 000 9Z'99T V20t 666T/T/€ 3Y414/30110d HIVdIY ® ISYHOINd ININCINDT 2 I10H3A INDSIN JHid
¥E'8L1'¥9E oY’ 129'v9E 000 000 000 000 000 95°661'V9E 120Z/8/9 HIVdIY¥ ANV IONVNILINIVA INIWADYTAIY ® NOLLISINDOY INININD3A B SI1DHIA MdA
31°205'05 28'225'08 000 000 000 000 000 £G°€9%'05 L00C/€1/€ (43HLO) IAYISIY TYLIdVD W3LSAS #3LN4NOD
26°201'SZL YT Yer'sTh 000 000 000 000 000 20°L0€'S2L 900Z/v1/€ (Y3HLO) IAYISIY TYLIAYD ANNS NOLLYDINNWND D
1T 158'Y6L ov'9LL'GEL 000 000 000 000 000 os'shz'veL 010z/6/€ HIvdIY ANV IONVYNILNIVIN a4 INFWIOVY1dIY ANV HIVd3Y IDaiH8
59°9¥L'96 £0'981'96 000 000 000 000 000 G1'€L0'96 7002/6/€ (Y3IHLO) IAYISIH 1Y LIdYD ANNZ NOILYNIVATY SINISS3SSY
¥'9ze'LLe 05°950'8LE 000 000 000 000 000 GT'E89'LLE €00Z/T/¢ S350d¥Nd TYNOILYINa3 4 S3LIEYSIA M SINIANLS NAZ LOIYLSIA IOOHIS LSHIHWY
31°88L'95%'L 8Lv8E'2GY'L 000 000 000 000 000 Z6'€L9'GSY'L £00Z/T/€ YIvd3Y¥ ANV IONYNILNIVIN a4 STILNNOVL WLdYD LOIMLSIA TO0HIS LSHIHNY
36°0LL LY 1822 Lk 000 000 000 000 000 L0'€90" Ll 1202/8/9 (43HLO) IAYISIY TYLIdYD SALTIDYL IYAOWILTNN LEHIHWY
5L110'26 88°060'26 000 000 000 000 000 66'9£6'96 1102/1/€ 3¥13/301N0d ANN SONVINENY
aNvA JONVIVE 1S0D san3ainia SNIvD JONVIVE
¥Ivd ONIANT ONIAONT w._uB,Whu“_; ._<nw_mgﬂ"“m e SNIVO a3znvay w..o«.uq_dwzﬁm_ az 1802 NID3g ﬂﬁwwﬁmﬁo 3sodund JWYN aNN4d
VdIDNIRd IVAIDNRId VLIdYD YdIONRd VdIONIRId
IVYdIDNRd

€202/0€/90 :40 SV

€202/0€/90 *ONIANI AVIA JO4

(52Z0XXX ¥IGWNN LNNOIDV) ANNL IAYISIY TVLIdVD
SANN4 1SNYL 40 S331SNAL JHL 40 L4043

HN ‘LSHIHWY 40 NMOL

Page 44 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Amherst German Christmas Market Department: Administration
request of an additional road closure: Main

Street between Middle Street and

Courthouse

Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)
POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:
SUGGESTED MOTION:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:

l. Street Closure Request Amendment
2. Amended Map_ Road Closures Request Christmas Market

Page 45 of 74



From: Lindsay Buchanan

To: Jennifer Stover

Subject: Street Closure Request Amendment

Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 8:00:16 AM

Attachments: Amended Map Road Closures Request Christmas Market.png

[External Sender]:

Hi Jennifer,

I am reaching out as the Amherst German Christmas Market committee has expressed interest
in amending our previously-approved application for use of the town common. This is due to
an anticipated increase in the number of vendors, as well as seeking to improve safety of
pedestrians crossing from the common to the Carriage House lawn.

We are seeking approval of an amendment to road closures to include the additional closure
between Middle Street and Courthouse Rd. (I've attached an image showing our request in
yellow).

Middle Street, Main St west of Middle St, Courthouse Rd, and Church St would all remain
open. East-west through traffic would, instead of using Main St, would have to use Church St.

Could you direct this request to the appropriate recipients?

Thanks,
Lindsay Buchanan

Page 46 of 74


mailto:lindsay@amherstchristmasmarket.org
mailto:jstover@amherstnh.gov








Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Baboosic Lake Community Septic Department: Tax Collector
Warrants

Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact: Gail Stout

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Baboosic Lake Community Septic Warrants due for October 2, 2023 are being
submitted for the Boards approval and signature as follows:

Phase | $2,081.04
Phase |l $2,435.20
Phase I $ 6,692.91

Phase IV $4,751.75

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:
To approve and sign.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

| move to approve and sign the Baboosic Lake Community Septic Warrants due for
October 2, 2023 as follows:

Phase | $2,081.04
Phase Il $2,435.20
Phase Il $ 6,692.91

Phase IV $4,751.75
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
1. BLCS Warrants BOS Confidential Packet Aug 28 2023

Page 48 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Application and permit for Department: Administration
wholesale/retail sale of permissible

fireworks

Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The annual fee of $500.00 was received on August 18, 2023.

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:
SUGGESTED MOTION:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Elite Fireworks Amherst permit

Page 49 of 74



APPLICATION & PERMIT FOR
WHOLESALE/RETAIL SALES OF PERMISSIBLE
FIREWORKS

The Board of Selectmen hereby grants/denies a permit for the wholesale/retail sales,
possession and display of Permissible Fireworks to:

Valmir Nazifi 08 /16 /2023

Applicant: Date of Application:

/"777//
Signature: A Telephone: 832-212-6325
Mailing Address__200 N. Commercial St. Location of Sales_ 68 NH-101A
Suite 501 Manchester, NH 03101 Ambherst, NH 03031

Said activities to be conducted in accordance with pertinent laws of the State of New Hampshire
RSA 160-B (RSA 160-A as amended) and as listed in the town policy below adopted March 26,

2001.

POLICY STATEMENT

AUTHORITY

In accordance with RSA Chapter 160-A (as amended), the Board of Selectmen as the
governing body of the Town of Amherst for the Town of Amherst hereby adopts this policy

intended to regulate the sale of Class C "Permissible" Fireworks as described in RSA 160-A:1,5

within the limits of the Town of Amherst.

Persons wishing to conduct the aforementioned retail/wholesale sales of Class C "Permissible

Fireworks" shall obtain a permit from the Board of Selectmen prior to any such activities.

APPLICATION

Persons wishing to apply for a sales permit under this policy shall do so in writing to the Board
of Selectmen on forms that may be prescribed by the Board. Completed applications shall be
submitted to the Board of Selectmen no less than thirty (30) days prior to the desired date of

proposed activity.

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS

All persons wishing to obtain a permit for the sale of Class C Permissible Fireworks shall in

addition to applicable State and Federal regulations, conform to the following guidelines:

Page 50 of 74



Under no circumstances shall the Board issue a permit for the retail/wholesale sales of these
products by any individual under the age of twenty-one (21).

Persons wishing to obtain a permit for the retail/wholesale sale of Class C Permissible
Fireworks must hold a Federal sales permit issued under USC Title 18. The permit shall not
become valid until the applicant successfully obtains a sales license from the State of New
Hampshire's Department of Safety.

SITE LOCATION

Retail sales shall only be conducted at such locations as listed upon the applicant's Federal
license.

At no time shall the product be sold from temporary structures which are not those permanently
affixed to the property (i.e. motor vehicles, trailers, campers, roadside stands, etc.)

Wholesale/retail sales locations must have successfully completed Site Plan Review with the
Ambherst Planning Board prior to approval of the requested permit. Sales will only be permitted
from those sites which meet all applicable land use regulations.

All sales locations within the Town of Amherst must undergo physical inspection of the property
by the Fire Chief or his/her designee prior to issuance of the actual permit and be in compliance
with all applicable building, life and fire safety codes. The Fire Chief of the town of Amherst
retains the right to disapprove any site at any time due to the existence of safety/fire hazards.

The holder of this permit shall assume all responsibility for liabilities arising from the storage,
sale and display of Class C Permissible Fireworks.

CONDITIONS OF SALES

Persons permitted to sell Class C Permissible Fireworks (or their agents) must, prior to the sale,
require the purchaser of these products to furnish photographic identification (State issued I.E.
or Driver's license) indicating that they are at least twenty-one (21) years of age. Persons
engaged in the retail sales of Class C Permissible Fireworks shall not allow sales by persons (or
their agents) who are under the age of eighteen

(18).

No permits shall be issued under this policy for the retail/wholesale sales of Class C Permissible
Fireworks when sales are to take place before 7:00 a.m. or after 9:00 p.m.

All permits referenced herein shall be kept at the site permitted for sales and readily available
for inspection by local authorities.

Applicants are expected to comply with all provisions of applicable Federal and State
Regulations (Chapter 160-B).

DURATION

Permits issued by the Board of Selectmen for this purpose will be issued on an annual basis
and expire at the end of the calendar year.

Page 51 of 74



e

FEES

An annual fee shall be assessed by the Board of Selectrnen for said permit. The permit fee
shall be $500.00 until such time as amended by the Board.

REVOCATION

The Board of Selectmen or their designee shall have the authority to revoke any pemmits ?
pertaining to Class C Permissible Fireworks. Any violation of the above terms shall be deemed
sufficient reason for revocation without a refund of the required fees paid.

Any appeal of a permit revocation must be made to the Board of Selectmen in writing, indicating
the reason ta reconsider the action of the Board. The submission must be made {o their office
within five (5) calendar days of revocation. The Board will convene to consider the appeal
within ten (10) calendar days of the receipt of an appeal.

The sale of Class C Permissible Fireworks without or after the revocation of a permit from the |
Town of Amherst is subject to criminal prosecution and penalty under State Statute. ’

1

OFFICE USE ONLY i

|

DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED '

ﬂ Federal Sales Permit issued under USC Title 18

M Sales License issued by State of New Hampshire (To Be Submitted to Town Within One Year !
of Obtaining Town Permit.) .’

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, the sales !ocatio@s NOT in compliance i
with all applicable building, life and safety codes. ; il

€ 77./33 S R

el e ———

7/ Date Sighature:Building Inspector
1 hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, the sales Ioﬂon@l 1S NOT in compliance r

with all applicable building, life and safety codes.
lr
ate Signature: Fire Chigf/or Designee '

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, the sales locatiofy IS/ 1S NOT in compliance
with all applicable building, life and safety codes.

g ( 7//2'3 ?;;m}j‘—ﬁ _____ il

" Daté Signature; Planning/Zoning Administrator

Oniy pﬁm issible fireworks will be sold or stored at i

(7-2%

rd

Date Signature: Police Chief

Page 52 of 74



APPROVED / DISAPPROVED

Date

Chairman

AMHERST BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Vice Chairman

Issue Date

Expiration Date

Approved 4/9/01

Page 53 of 74



Federal Explosives License/Permit
U.S. Department of Justice ,
Burcau ot Alcohol. Tobacco. Irearms and Lixplosives (I 8 U‘ ‘S° C Ch (l]) ler 40) T eprm—————

e — .
In accordance with the provisions of Title X1, Organized Crime Control Act of 1970, and the regulations issucd thereunder (27 CFR Part 555), you may engage in

the activity specified in this hieense or permut within the imitations of Chapter 40, Title 18, Umited States Code and the regulations 1ssued thercunder, until the
C\p\mtmn.datc shown. THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE UNDER 27 CFR 555.53. Sce "WARNINGS" and "NOTICES" on reverse

Direct AT ATF - Chiet, FELC License/Permit
Correspondence To 244 Needy Road Number G-N H-O1 1 -53-6 A-OO339
Martinsburg. WV 25405-9431

— — e

Chiet, Federal Explosives Licensing Centeg (FELC) Expiration
Date January 1, 2026

— —_—— —_— ‘J S
Name

APEX FIREWORKS LLC

—

Premises Address (Changes? Notify the FELC at léast 10 days before the move.)
68 NH ROUTE 101A
AMHERST, NH 03031-

Type of License or Permit - -

I

S53-DEALER OF EXPLOSIVES

—

Purchasing Certification Statement
The hicensee or permittee named above shall use a copy. of this license or permit to ‘assist a
transferor of explosives to verify the 1dentity and the licensed status of the licensee or

permittee as provided by 27 CFR Part 555. The signature on each copy must be an original
signature. A faxed, scanned or e-mailed copy of the license or permit with a signature APEX FIREWORKS LLC

intended to be an origmnal signature is acceptable. The signature must be that of the Federal 500 N COMMERCIAL STREET SUITE 502

Explosives Licensee (FEL) or a responsible person of the FEL [ certify that this 1s a true MANCHESTER, NH 03101-
copy of a license or permit 1ssued to the licensee or permittee named above to engage in the

— — et e

Mailing Address (Changes? Notify the FELC of any changes.)

busmess or operations specified above under "Type of License or Permit " '
Maraay) a’ Mewber
Licensee/Permittee Responsible Person Signature Position/T4tle
V“\“\il J&L«Z\ £ 61/0) /2023
Prmted Name Date ATEF Form 5400.14/5400 15 Part 1
Previous Edition 1s Obsolete APEX FIREWORKS LLC:68 NH ROUTE 101A-03031:6-NH-011-53-6A-00339 Jancary 1, 2026:53-DEALER OF EXPLOSIVES Revised September 2011

Federal Explosives License (FEL) Customer Service Information

Federal Explosives Licensing Center (FELC) Toll-free Telephone Number:  (877) 283-3352 ATF Homepage: www.atf gov
244 Needy Road Fax Number: (304) 6164401
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 E-mail: FELC@atf.gov

Change of Address (27 CFR 555.54(a)(1)). Licensees or permittees may during the term of their current license or permit remove their business or operations to a
new location at which they intend regularly to carry on such business or operations. The licensee or permittee 1s required to give notification of the new location of the
business or operations not less than 10 days prior to such removal with the Chief, Federal Explosives Licensing Center. The license or permit will be valid for the

remainder of the term of the oniginal license or permit. (The Chief, FELC, shall, if the licensee or permittee is not qualified, refer the request for amended license
or permit to the Director of Industry Operations for denial in accordance with § 555.54.)

Right of Succession (27 CFR 555.59). (a) Certain persons other than the licensee or permittee may

business or operations at the same address shown on, and for the remainder of the term of, a current license or permit. Such persons are: (1) The surviving spouse
or child, or executor, administrator, or other legal representative of a deceased licensee or permittee; and (2) A receiver or trustee in bankruptey, or an assignee for

benefit of creditors. (b) In order to secure the right provided by this section, the person or persons continuing the business or operations shall furnish the license or

permit for for that business or operations for endorsement of such succession to the Chief, FELC , Within 30 days from the date on which the successor begins to
carry on the business or operations.

secure the right to carry on the same explosive materials

(Continued on reverse side)
Cut Here <

Federal Explosives License/Permit (FEL) Information Card
License/Permit Name: APEX FIREWORKS LLC

Business Name:

License/Permit Type:53-DEALER OF EXPLOSIVES

Expiration: January 1, 2026

I

I

|

I

I

I

I

I _
| | License/Permit Number: 6-NH-011-53-6A-00339
|

|

I

I

|

|

l

I

|

Please Note: Not Valid for the Sale or Other Disposition of Explosives.

-_-————-—————-—————--—-—-——-——-—--—

Page 54 of 74



WARNINGS
1. As provided in Title X1 of the Organized Crime Control Act of 1970 (U.S.C. § 842(i)), it 1 unlawful for any person who (1) 1s under indictment for, or has

been convicted in any court of, a erime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding 1 year, (2) is a fugitive from justice, (3) 1s an unlawful user of, or
addicted to any controlled substance (as defined in section 102 of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 802)), (4) has been adjudicated as a mental
defective or has been committed to a mental institution, to ship, transport, or receive any explosive materials in interstate or forcign commerce, (5) is an alien,
other than an alien who 1s lawfully admitted for permanent residence (as that term is defined in section 101(a)(20) of the Immigration and Naturalization
Act), or meets any other exception under section 842(1)(5), (6) has been discharged from the armed forces under dishonorable conditions, or (7) having been

a citizen of the Umited States, has renounced the citizenship of that person.

2. Federal Regulation 27 CFR 555.53 - Licensees and permits issued under this part are not transferable to another person. In the event of the lease,
sale, or other transfer of the business or operations covered by the license or permit, the successor must obtain the license or permit required by

this part before commencing business or operations.

3. Alteration or Changes to the License or Permit. Alterations or changes in the original license or permit or in duplications thereof violates 18 U.S.C.
1001, an offense punishable by imprisonment for not more than 5 years and/or a fine of not more than $250,000.

NOTICES
1. Any change 1n trade name or control of this business or operations MUST be reported within 30 days of the change to the Chief, Federal Explosives Licensing

Center (FELC), 244 Needy Road, Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431. (27 CFR 555.56-555.57). A licensee or permittec who reports a Change of Control must,
upon expiration of the hicense or permit, file an ATF Form 5400.13/5400.16.

2. Under § 555.46, Renewal of License/Permit, if a licensee or permittee intends to continue the business or operations described on a license or permit issued
under this part during any portion of the ensuing year, the licensee or permittee shall, unless otherwise notified in writing by the Chief, FELC, execute and file
with ATF prior to the expiration of the license or permit an application for a license or permit renewal, ATF Form 5400.14/5400.15 Part III, in accordance
with the instructions on the form, and the required fee. In the event the licensee or permittee does not timely file an ATF Form 5400.14/5400.15 Part 1T, the
licensee or permittee must file an ATF Form 5400.13/5400.16 as required by § 555.45, and obtain the required license or permit before continuing business
or operations. A renewal application will automatically be mailed by ATF to the "mailing address" on the license or permit approximately 60 days prior to the

expiration date of the license or permit. If the application is not received 30 days prior to the expiration date. the licensee or permittee should contact the FELC.

Note: The user-limited permits are not renewable.

3. Thus license or permit is conditional upon compliance by you with the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. § 1341(a)).

4. THIS LICENSE OR PERMIT MUST BE POSTED AND KEPT AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION (27 CFR 555.101).

ATF Form 5400.14/5400.15 Part I
Revised October 2011

Federal Explosives License (FEL) Customer Service Information
(Continued from front)

Discontinuance of Business (27 CFR 555 61)(27 CFR 555 128). Where an explosives materials business or operations is succeeded by a new licensee or
permittee, the records prescribed by this subpart shall appropriately reflect such facts and shall be delivered to the successor, or may be, within 30 days following
business discontinuance, delivered to the ATF Out-of-Business Records Center, 244 Needy Road, Martinsburg, WV 25405, or to any ATF office in the division
in which the business was located. Where discontinuance of the business is absolute, the records shall be delivered within 30 days following the business
discontinuance to the ATF Out-of-Business Records Center, 244 Needy Road, Martinsburg, WV 25405, or to any ATF office in the division in which the

business was located.

Explosive materials must be stored in conformance with requirements set forth in 27 CFR, Part 55. It is unlawful for any person to store any explosive matenals
in a manner not in conformity with these regulations.

TO REPORT LOST OR STOLEN EXPLOSIVES, YOU MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ATF:
CALL TOLL FREE - (888) ATF-BOMB

SIS I e L i DRl i B N2 Cut Hore
|
!
: Federal Explosives Licensing Center (FELC) Toll-free number: (877) 283-3352 :
|| 244 Needy Road Fax number: (304) 616-4401 ,
i | Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 E-mail: FELC@atf.gov |
! |
I |
™ YeE |
|
| ATF Hotline Numbers :
| :
i | Arson Hotline: 1-888-ATF-FIRE (1-888-283-3473) :
| | Bomb Hotline: 1-888-ATF-BOMB (1-888-283-2662) I
| | Report Illegal Fircarms Activity: 1-800-ATF-GUNS (1-800-283-4867) |
|| Firearms Theft Hotline: 1-888-930-9275 !
I'l Report Stolen, Hijacked or Seized Cigarettes: 1-800-659-6242 l
: Other Criminal Activity: 1-888-ATF-TIPS (1-888-283-8477) :
| rs: — e . — _.h

Ger e oum S SEEE SEER FERE SRR SRR TR TR SR TR G GRS G T R R T S SRR S SR TR G T R SR T R G R e .

Page 55 of 74 L



e
2|
2|
21
W
:

VNIV VIV VIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIS IV

© GOES 746

State of FewBHampshire

DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY
OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARHSAL

LICENSE TO SELL PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

License zcgcmzmﬁﬁ

This certifies that Elite Fireworks located in the City, or Town of AMHERST in the State of New
Hampshire is hereby licensed to sell or market permissible fireworks doing business at 68
ROUTE 101-A in accordance with the New Hampshire RSA 160-C:3,

THIS LICENSE WILL EXPIRE ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF ISSUE.
Dated at Concord NH, on this 16™ day of June, year of 2023.

< 7R\

State Fire Marshal mwmzwﬁ:wm of Licensee

Wl ~ Original ‘
This license is property of the State of New Hampshire, and shall be returned upon request.

AR AR

YA ANEIAVATA

TN

LITHOINU.S A.

AVAATATAVAVARAT ANV AVAVATAVAVAY YAV AVAVAN AV AT AVATA AV AT AV AV AT AV AV AV AV AV AV AVAVAS AV AT AV AV S AV RO AV AV AVAVATATAVER

Page 56 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Assessing Department: Assessing
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact: Michele Boudreau

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:

MS-1 Summary of Valuation

The 2023 MS-1 form is attached for the Board to review and sign. | have reviewed the
MS-1which was prepared by Michele Boudreau and is ready to submit to the
Department of Revenue.

Suggested Motion:

The assessor has reviewed and approved MS-1 and recommends the Board of
Selectmen sign and submit it to the Department of Revenue. Therefore, | move to
approve and sign the Department of Revenue MS-1 Summary of Valuation Report for
2023.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Item A. Confidential

Page 57 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: AP, Payroll and Minutes Department: Administration
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Accounts Payable

AP1 ~ | move to approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of
$46,782.11 dated August 16, 2023, subject to review and audit. (NH DMV)

AP2 ~ | move to approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of
$343,311.22 dated August 15, 2023 , subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

AP3 ~ | move to approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of
$160,477.83 dated August 16, 2023 , subject to review and audit. (Vendors )

Minutes
~ | move to approve the Board of Selectmen meeting minutes of August 14, 2023.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2023.08.14 BOS DRAFT

Page 58 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES
Barbara Landry Meeting Room
2 Main Street
Monday, August 14, 2023, 5:00PM

Attendees: Chairman Peter Lyon, Selectman Bill Stoughton, Selectman John D’ Angelo,
Selectman Pray, and Selectman Grella

1. Call to Order
Chairman Peter Lyon called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

2. Non-Public Session, pursuant to RSA 91-A:3 11 (b) The-hiring of any person as a
public employee.
2.1.  Interview

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

11 Other persons present: Town Administrator Shankle, Finance Director Debbie Bender, and a
12 candidate for the Finance Director position.

14 A MOTION was made by Selectman Grella and SECONDED by Selectman D ’4ngelo to enter
15 into Non-Public Session, pursuant to RSA 91-A:3 Il (b).

16  Roll Call Vote: Lyon - aye, Stoughton - aye, D ’Angelo - aye, Pray - aye, and Grella — aye.

17  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

19 The Board interviewed a candidate for Finance Director and discussed the same after the
20  departure of the candidate. No votes were taken, and no final decisions were made.

22 A MOTION was made by Selectman Grella and SECONDED by Selectman D Angelo to exit
23 Non-Public Session.

24 Roll Call Vote: Lyon - aye, Stoughton - aye, D ’Angelo - aye, Pray - aye, and Grella — aye.
25  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

27 A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman Grella to
28  recess the meeting at 5:35pm.

29  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

31  The Board called the public meeting back to order at 6:30pm.

33 3. Pledge of Allegiance — led by Joe Jordan, Assistant DPW Director.

35 4. Citizen’s Forum

Page 59 of 74



37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

Brendan Farrell, 84 Boston Post Road, asked what is being done in the interim to protect
pedestrian citizens in the Village from ongoing speeding issues, while studies are being
conducted.

Chairman Lyon stated that the Board has had many conversations about this topic during
various public meetings. Chief Reams has assured the Board that the Police Department is
going to great lengths to enforce speeding in the Village and throughout Town. The Board has
formed a Village Streets Committee in order to study these issues and report back. Short-term
adjustments will also be entertained.

Mr. Farrell stated that Chief Reams is understaffed and under-resourced. The Town pays less
for patrolmen than other towns in the area. He asked how the speed limit can be enforced with
only two radio cars.

Chairman Lyon stated that the Police Department is doing the best it can with the resources it
has. Chief Reams has worked hard to fully staff the Department. Mr. Farrell stated that this is
not good enough to protect the Town’s streets.

Mr. Farrell stated that he has emailed individuals on the Board but has only received
responses from Selectman Pray and Selectman Grella. He asked what the Board’s policy is for
responding to inquiries. Chairman Lyon stated that the Board meets publicly twice a month,
and any citizen is welcome to attend those meetings to speak to the Board. Citizens are also
welcome to send emails to the Board. He is aware of the emails sent by Mr. Farrell and noted
that responses were sent by Selectman Pray, Town Administrator Shankle, Chief Reams, and
that Mr. Farrell was visited by Selectman Grella. He stated that Mr. Farrell will likely not
receive individual responses from each person he emails.

Mr. Farrell stated that this.is a Town of 11,000 people. He asked why Board members cannot
respond to an email froma concerned citizen.in'a Town of this size. The incoming Police
Chief sat with him today for-an hour and that is what he expects from leadership in this Town.

Mike Dineen, 83 Boston Post Road, stated that he has seen traffic and speed increase in his
time living in his home. He believes that some of the volume of traffic consists of non-
commercial traffic from those who live north of the Village and use it as a cut-through. He
believes that someone is going to get hurt in the Village due to speeding traffic. The Town can
do something about this. The Police Department needs to step up its game in terms of
speeding enforcement in Town. The cut-through traffic also needs to be addressed. Chairman
Lyon stated that ideas are being explored by the Village Streets Committee and will be
addressed by the Board.

Selectman Stoughton stated that one particular individual was placed on the Village Streets
Committee because he has young children and walks them through the Village. The
Committee and the Board share the citizens’ concerns made this evening. The Committee has
a lot of work ahead of it and it is unclear when recommendations will be made. The Board and
the Committee have the same goals as the citizens this evening.

Page 60 of 74



83  Selectman Pray stated that there are long-term solutions being discussed by the Committee

84  and there are short-term actions being considered. The DPW Director is considering 3D

85  crosswalks and the Police Department has been considering no-thru trucking for the Village.

86  Regarding speed bumps, the DPW Director has spoken to other towns that have pulled them

87  up due to noise. There is more Police enforcement that is ongoing, an electronic speed sign

88 installed, along with reduced speed in areas of the Village.

89

90  Mr. Dineen explained that he has a very clear view of the electronic speed sign and does not

91  often see anyone slow down for it. Selectman Pray stated that studies show it is effective. Stop

92  signs have been shown not to be effective.

93

94  Chairman Lyon stated that three members of the Village Streets Committee were in the

95 audience to hear these concerns.

96

97  Doug Chabinsky, 89 Boston Post Road, stated that by 9:30am.this morning, he counted 50 20-

98  ton dump trucks passing through the Village. He would like for no-thru trucking to be

99  seriously considered. Most cars are not the ones speeding; it is the larger trucks. Eliminating
100  thru-trucking would reduce much of the concern."Chairman Lyon asked Mr. Chabinsky what
101  his experience was during the weeks when the bridge was closed on Mont Vernon Road. Mr.
102  Chabinsky stated that he experienced quiet and less traffic. As soon as the work was done,
103  truck traffic resumed.
104
105  Selectman Stoughton explained that the idea of prohibiting trucks in the Village is actively
106  being considered by the Board. The Nashua Regional Planning Commission (NRPC) is
107  currently conducting a study for two reasons; one, because the Board wants to make sure that
108  a potential ban would be enforceable, and two because traffic would have to go somewhere
109 else, and it is important to fully understand this. NRPC explained that the bridge needed to be
110  reopened to be able.to complete the study. This is an active item that the Board is tracking.
111
112 Chief Reams stated that reports from the Police Department or through the Highway Safety
113  Committeeare a matter of record and almost all of the data has been reported on. He
114  explained that he has some new information regarding the short-term effect of trying to make
115 an impact on speeding by reducing the speed limit along the section of road in the Village. In
116 the first three days, this allowed officers to stop approximately a dozen cars in both directions
117  that would not otherwise have been within a threshold for enforcement action. The speed limit
118  change is having its intended effect. He stated that he cannot comment on how many tickets
119  were written. Approximately 9% of the cars that officers stop in Town receive tickets. The
120  thrust is to change driver behavior in a positive manner. The intent is to balance the needs of
121 people feeling safe‘in their homes while also making sure that all of the townspeople who use
122 the rest of the roads in Town are safe.

123

124 5. Board of Selectmen, Appointments of the Capital Improvement Committee
125 Committee Members

126 5.1. CIP Members for appointment

127

128  Chairman Lyon explained that the Capital Improvement Committee meets annually ahead of
129  the budgeting process. There are two vacancies on the Committee, one from the Ways &

Page 61 of 74



130  Means Committee, and one from a citizen position. The first meeting of the Committee is on
131  Thursday at 4:00pm. It is hoped that the vacancies can be filled shortly.

132

133 The current Committee makeup is as follows:

134  Tom Silvia, Planning Board Rep (Term Expires 2024)

135  Amy Facey, SAU Rep (Term Expires 2024)

136  Jason White (Tom Gauthier, Alt), Amherst School Board Rep (Term Expires 2024)

137  Dan Veilleux (John Glover, Alt.), Souhegan School Board Rep (Term Expires 2024)

138  John D'Angelo, BOS Ex-Officio (William Stoughton, Alt.) (Voting)

139  Vacant, Town Ways & Means Committee Rep. (Term Expires 2024)

140  Vacancy, Citizen Member (Term Expires 2024)

141

142 A MOTION was made by Selectman D 'Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Stoughton to
143  appoint the Capital Improvement slate as recommended.

144  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

145

146 6. Administration

147 6.1  Administrative Updates
148

149  Town Administrator Shankle stated that he recently received an email from NRPC with an
150  overview of the proposed analysis study and recommendations that will follow for the thru-
151  trucking item. He also noted that Comcast has changed the channel listings and the Town
152  station is now Channel 6. He explained that the School Campus sidepath project was not
153  selected to receive federal funding. The AV Upgrade Committee for Town Hall has put

154  together an RFP with more details for the project and agreed to move forward with the RFP at
155  this time. Residences on Thornton Ferry | have been contacted by Sanborn Head for

156  additional well testing. He spoke to a district representative from T-Mobile who agreed to
157  review the Town’s cell towers to see if there is an issue. Regarding the Mont Vernon

158  ambulance contract, he has not yet received the contract but plans to review it before calling
159  the Mont Vernon Town Administrator to discuss it.

160

161 6.2. FY25Budget Timeline DRAFT

162

163  The Board reviewed the FY25 budget timeline. The Board will begin listening to strategic
164  plans starting on September 11%".

165

166 6.3. Approval of Updated Impact Fee Schedule

167

168  Chairman Lyon explained that approximately three years ago the Board adopted an impact fee
169  schedule. This has been recently updated by Bruce Mayberry. The proposed update was
170  reviewed by the Planning Board. Selectman Stoughton stated that the Planning Board is
171 recommending adopting the updated impact fee schedule.

172

173 A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman D ’Angelo to
174  adopt the updated impact fee schedule contained in the May 18, 2023 report by BCM

175  Planning, LLC.

176  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

Page 62 of 74



177

178 6.4.  Hiring, Police Chief

179

180  Chairman Lyon explained that Chief Reams announced his intent to retire on August 30". He
181 is recommending that his second in command, Captain Ciampoli, be promoted to Chief. The
182  Board has had an opportunity to discuss this recommendation and to interview Captain

183  Ciampoli.

184

185 A MOTION was made by Selectman Pray and SECONDED by Selectman D ’Angelo to

186  approve the promotion of Anthony Ciampoli to Chief of Police, Grade 19 Step 10 with the
187 intent to move him to Step 11 in six months, effective August 31°,

188  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

189

190 7. Staff Reports

191 7.1 Economic Revitalization Zone (ERZ) Renewal
192

193  Selectman Stoughton explained that there are four Economic Revitalization Zones (ERZS)
194  designated in Town. The effect of this is that businesses in these Zones which improve their
195 facilities and add jobs receive State tax credits. There is no cost to the Town in doing this.
196  Every five years the Town has to renew the designation or change it. The Planning Board

197  reviewed this and discussed it with the State.in order to understand the effect. At this time, the
198  Planning Board is recommending that the Board take action and redesignate the same Zones.
199  There are currently two companies taking advantage of the tax credits in the ERZs.

200

201 A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton.and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to renew
202  the previously granted ERZ designations of the Route 101 ERZ, the Route 101A ERZ, the

203  Meeting Place ERZ, and the LaBelle Winery ERZ, and certify the same to the State.

204  Voting: 5-0-0; motien carried unanimously.

205

206 7.2. FY24 Cruiser Bids

207

208  Chief Reams stated that only one bid was obtained for the Department’s FY 24 cruiser bid

209  request. Three bidders were solicited but two of them were not heard back from. The

210  recommendation is to approve the bid to Northwest Hills Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram. This

211  company was the lowest bidder for the last couple of years as well.

212

213 A MOTION was made by Selectman Grella and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to award the
214 FY24 cruiser bid to Northwest Hills CDJR in the amount of $85,748.40.

215  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

216

217 7.3.  Cruiser Upfit Bid Approval

218

219  Chief Reams explained that this bid is to outfit the stock cruisers that the Department receives.
220  Two FY23 cruisers were received last year, and this is a build for one of them. There is only a
221  difference of approximately $15 between the two bids, and the proximity of the new bidder in
222  Bedford, NH leads to it being the recommended bid. The Department only received two bids
223  for this item.

Page 63 of 74



224

225 A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman Grella to

226  award the cruiser upfit bid to Global Public Safety in the amount of $9,744.

227  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

228

229 7.4. IRS resolution of back taxes due.

230

231  Debbie Bender, Finance Director, explained that the Town had an issue with some payroll tax
232  payments to the IRS. This was likely due to a lapse in knowledge between Staff changeovers.
233  Someone from the IRS came to help Staff with this item, and it has since been resolved. This
234 involved some penalties and interest. She requested an abatement of the penalties, totaling
235  approximately $42,000, from the IRS. The Town should be receiving a check from the IRS
236  for $18,885 which represents the amount the IRS agreed to abate.

237

238  The Board thanked Debbie Bender for resolving this item.

239

240 7.8. Treasurer - Job Description — The Board took up this item at this time.
241

242  The Board discussed the Treasurer’s job description. There has been input from Debbie

243  Bender, Liz Overholt (current Treasurer), Jennifer Stover (Executive Assistant), Selectmen
244  Pray, and Gail Stout (Tax Collector).

245

246  Selectman Pray explained that, per the RSA, there are separate duties for the Treasurer to

247  report to the Town and then to report to the Selectmen. These duties were combined in this
248  job description, and she would like to see them remain separate. Also, per the RSA, there

249  should be a report made by the Treasurer to the Department of Revenue Administration.

250  Debbie Bender noted that the RSA will be attached to the job description.

251

252  The Board agreed to review a finalized job description and discuss the stipend for this position
253  at its next meeting.

254

255 7.7. ARPA = Spending — The Board took up this item at this time.

256

257  The Board reviewed the ARPA spending document. Debbie Bender explained that most of the
258  ARPA fund expenses already approved have been paid. This left the Town with $992,998.39
259  tospend. The Board discussed the numbers for the Pennichuck water main extension. Much
260  of this is unknown until the second Sanborn Head study is complete.

261

262  Selectman Stoughton asked about the streetlight LED expenses. Debbie Bender explained that
263  the contract price was approximately $52,000 but Eversource offered a rebate of $13,300

264  which was applied to the invoice directly.

265

266  Selectman Stoughton asked about a potential $68,000 to be allocated for a DPW excavator.
267  Debbie Bender explained that she believes the DPW Director is going to be able to handle this
268  through the budget. Selectman Stoughton asked for this to be double checked.

269

Page 64 of 74



270  Selectman Stoughton explained that there is a potential that the Town may be asked to remove
271  soil and/or cap an area at the Fire Department due to the PFAS issues. There will likely also
272  be additional legal expenses for the PFAS lawyers. As these numbers are yet unknown, he
273  suggested continuing this discussion on further ARPA spending for approximately three

274 months.

275

276 7.5. Bike/Ped Update to Baboosic Greenway 02 project

277

278  Chris Buchanan, Chair of the Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory Committee, explained that the
279  Committee continues to try to build a backbone for a bicycle/pedestrian‘network to allow

280  people to get around Town in a safe manner. The philosophy in the Committee’s Master Plan
281 isto do this in a cost-effective way. One way to do this is to improve road treatments while
282  road work is being done and the other is to try to obtain grant funding. Improvements during
283  road work are estimated at approximately 60% cost savings and almost all grant programs
284  offer approximately 80% cost savings. He explained thatin 2017 the Town applied for grant
285  funding for the rehabilitation of a rail trail between Baboosic Lake Road and WalnutHill

286  Road. The Town was fortunate to have this project accepted into the schedule for the State’s
287 10 Year Plan, with a projected start date of between 2026-2029. A few weeks ago, the

288  Department of Transportation (DOT) offered an opportunity to move the project forward to
289  the current time. The DOT is waiting to find out if there is a desire by the Town to move this
290  forward. If so, the DOT will draft an agreement for the Town’s legal counsel to review. The
291  project contains two miles along Baboosic Lake Road at the Route 101 onramp over to

292  Walnut Hill Road. The project would likely take at least three years to complete. The Town
293  would be required to have an on-call engineer to oversee the project. The Town would report
294  on a monthly basis to the State regarding how much is expended on this particular project and
295  the State would then reimburse $0.80 on each dollar. Over the course of a 3—4-year project the
296  20% match would be paid on a monthly basis, with an 80% reimbursement by the State. This
297  would be a Town-managed project, required to be done by a civil engineer, with help from the
298  State, if needed. The State is currently offering80% on the dollar for whatever the project
299  costs. Much of the areas for this project are already Town-owned and usable. This proposal
300 from the State is extremely unusual. He stated that he has never heard of a project moving
301 from the State’s 10 Year Plan to the present.

302

303  Inresponse to a question from Chairman Lyon, Chris Buchanan stated that the project has a
304  $730,000 budget, with an 80% match of $584,000 being covered by the State, resulting in a
305  $146,000 or 20% local match to be spread over the period of the program. This project budget
306 is backloaded, with the first two years being fairly inexpensive and the construction phase
307  usually bearing most of the weight.

308

309 Chairman Lyon stated that the Board needs to determine how to appropriate the $146,000
310  whether it be through a warrant article, budget, or ARPA funding. Chris Buchanan stated that
311  the State would likely not find a warrant article to be acceptable funding. The State would like
312 acommitment from the Town. In 2022, the Department of Treasury issued a statement that
313  this type of project is explicitly an allowable expense for ARPA funding. If the Board is

314  interested in pursuing this opportunity, the DPW would communicate with the DOT stating
315  the interest and the DOT would then draft an agreement for the Town to entertain. There is no

Page 65 of 74



316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362

specific deadline, other than that the DOT is enthusiastic about starting this project as soon as
the Town wants.

Selectman D’ Angelo stated that he is supportive of the concept. While Amherst owns a lot of
the land involved, there are also sections that the Town does not currently have easements on
or own. Part of the work in the first two years would be to obtain the remaining easements. He
asked if this will likely be a problem. Chris Buchanan stated that there are rumors that some
people may not be interested in participating but he has not personally had a single
conversation with any owner along the route. The Committee usually tries to have
conversations with landowners to see if they are willing to donate an easement. If they are not
interested, the project can go around the property, the landowner canbe offered compensation
for an easement, or the project cannot go through that area. If a person.is not interested in
participating, unfortunately this has often led to those project segments being abandoned and
opportunities with enthusiastic landowners being lost.

Selectman D’ Angelo suggested a structured approach to make sure all the necessary
easements are available to allow this to happen. Chris Buchanan stated that it will be the
responsibility of the on-call engineer to facilitate that process. Selectman D’ Angelo stated that
he sees nothing wrong with pursuing the contract for review.

Selectman Pray asked when the Town would become fully committed.to the project. Chris
Buchanan stated that this would happen when the agreement is signed with the DOT. This
could likely occur by the fall.

Selectman Stoughton asked how recent the $730,000 estimate is. Chris Buchanan stated that
this estimate is from 2017. He does not know what today’s estimate would be. This would be
the first step for the State to determine. Selectman Stoughton asked if the revised estimate
would occur before.the Town signs onto this agreement. Chris Buchanan stated that it likely
would not. This information can be requested from the State. Selectman Stoughton stated that
he is supportive of the concept but first wants to have a reliable estimate.

Selectman Stoughton asked if eminent:domain is being considered if voluntary easements are
not granted. Chris Buchanan noted that this is a power available to the State, if requested by
the Town, as this is a Town-managed project.

Selectman Stoughton asked for an update on the proposed multimodal path from the traffic
light on Amherst Street-up to the start of this project. Chris Buchanan explained that the
project gained preliminary approval and met the threshold for the CMAQ grant program. The
DOT reviewed it and also said that it can be placed in the 10 Year Plan as a CMAQ-funded
project. Results of this grant will not be received until likely next July. The Town has not yet
committed to that project.

Selectman Stoughton stated that he would like to know the spend plan versus time for these
projects. He would like to see a reliable budget and phasing for how the money would be
spent over the course of the project. Chris Buchanan stated that he would get this information
from the State.

Page 66 of 74



363  Selectman Grella asked if the work will be done by a private contractor. Chris Buchanan

364  stated that this is generally correct, and the Town will oversee the work.

365

366  Chairman Lyon stated that his concerns are the timeline, the funding, when a current estimate
367  will be received, and the acquiring of rights of way. He requested Chris Buchanan to come
368  back on the 28" with additional information.

369

370  Town Administrator Shankle asked if the Town will be required to finish this project at any
371  cost, including the use of eminent domain. Chris Buchanan stated that he would ask this of the
372  State. A significant portion of the proposed project budget is for right of way adjustments and
373  purchases or deviations from the route. He stated that he believes the Town could stipulate its
374 terms as part of the agreement with the State.

375

376  Selectman Stoughton asked if the Town-owned land along the route is restricted in any way.
377  Rob Clemens, Amherst Conservation Commission, stated that.the Town holds titles and deeds
378  to much of this path and does not believe there is anything to prevent this project from going
379 ahead. The Conservation Commission stated in a letter to the State two years ago that it was
380  supportive of this project.

381

382  Joe Jordan, Assistant DPW Director, stated that the DPW is willing to help in the short term
383  for staffing needs regarding this project.

384

385 7.6. DPW Magnesium Contract & Equipment

386

387  Joe Jordan reviewed the magnesium contract with the Board. At the end of the second third-
388  year extension, if the Town purchased the minimum 90,000 gallons, the equipment shall be
389 transferred to the Town. The fuel surcharge does not.apply, if this is purchased through the
390  State contract. The freight charge for the equipment includes a one-time fee of $1,653.

391

392  Selectman Grella.asked if this could be sold to other local towns. Joe Jordan stated that this
393  could likely be okay, but he is not sure the Town would want to do so.

394

395 A MOTION was made by Selectman Grella and SECONDED by Selectman D’4ngelo to

396 award the contract for the purchase of magnesium chloride equipment and materials to

397  Innovative Surface Solutions. Further, to authorize the DPW Director or his designee to sign
398  the related paperwork.

399  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

400

401 8. Approvals

402 8.1 2023 Tax Exempt Property List
403

404  Selectman Stoughton explained that the annual list of tax-exempt properties is enclosed for
405  the Board's review and approval. Seven applicants submitted applications beyond the statutory
406  deadline of April 15, 2023. These seven applicants were given the opportunity to provide

407  written evidence of accident, mistake, or misfortune for the late filing as outlined in RSA

408  72:23-c. Those responses are included in the Board Packet. It is the Assessor's opinion that
409 these seven properties should be taxed for the 2023 tax year due to the late filing. However,

Page 67 of 74



410 these seven properties have submitted letters stating they were prevented from timely filing by
411  accident, mistake, or misfortune. The Board has the authority to accept the evidence of

412  accident, mistake, or misfortune in accordance with RSA 72:23- ¢ and approve the

413  applications if they are so inclined for the 2023 tax year. A proactive notification process and
414 increased enforcement of the statutory deadline is the goal of the Assessing Department for
415  the 2024 tax year.

416

417 A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman Grella to

418  approve the 2023 list of tax-exempt properties as submitted, with the adjustment of adding the
419  seven entities that provided evidence of accident, evidence, or misfortune onto the list.

420  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

421

422 8.2. ASSESSING

423

424 Timber Tax Levy

425  Item A. The attached is a Timber Tax Levy and Certification of Yield Tax to be collected by
426  the Tax Collector for the cutting of timber. The Department of Revenue provides the

427  stumpage values that are used to calculate the tax.

428

429 A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman Grella to

430 approve and sign the Timber Tax Levy and Certification of Yield Tax in the amount of

431  $166.85 for Map 004, Lot 122-000.

432  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

433

434  Land Use Change Tax

435  Item B. The attached is form A-5 Land Use Change Tax release. This is a Land Use Tax
436  Release for Map 005, Lot 051-000 which no longer qualifies for Current Use due to lack of
437  the 10-acre minimum to qualify for current use assessment. The Assessor has recommended
438  approving the Land Use Change Tax in the amount of $21,060.00.

439

440 A MOTIONwas made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman Grella to

441  accept the recommendation of the Assessor and release the acreage of Map 5, Lot 051-000
442  from.current use and issue the land use change tax in the amount of $21,060.00.

443  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

444

445  Solar Exemption

446  Item C. The Assessor has reviewed the attached Solar Exemption Application provided and
447  the applicant qualifies for the Tax Exemption under RSA 72:62 for the 2024 tax year.

448

449 A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman Grella to

450  approve the solar exemption in the amount of $17,500 for Map 002, Lot 121-003 commencing
451  intax year 2024.

452  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

453

454 8.3.  Use of Town Common, Halloween 2023 Boy Scout Troop 613 Annual Hot
455 dog and chili sale

456

Page 68 of 74



457 A MOTION was made by Chairman Lyon and SECONDED by Selectman Stoughton to

458  approve the Town Common Use Request of Boy Scout Troop 613 's Annual Hot Dog and Chili
459  Sale on the Green on October 31, 2023 from 3-9pm, noting that a safety inspection by Fire
460  Rescue that evening is required.

461  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

462

463 8.4. Hawkers and Peddlers Permit, Lyndsey Buchanan, Amherst German
464 Christmas Market

465

466 A MOTION was made by Chairman Lyon and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to approve a
467  Hawkers and Peddlers Permit for Lyndsey Buchanan and the Amherst German Christmas
468  Market for December 9, 2023, with a rain date of December 16, 2023.

469  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

470

471  Town Administrator Shankle noted that he received an email from the Secretary of State’s
472  Office that, effective September 1, 2023, a State license requirement for Hawkers and

473  Peddlers Permits will be repealed. Towns may still require permits as they wish. Chairman
474 Lyon noted that there is a local Town ordinance that requires a permit, separate from the State
475  statute.

476

477 8.5. Payroll, AP, and Minutes

478

479  Payroll

480 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
481  approve one (1) FY23 Payroll Manifest in the amount of $3,410.67 dated June 15, 2023,
482  subject to review and audit.

483  Voting: 5-0-0; motion.carried unanimously.

484

485 A MOTION was made by Selectiman D’ Angelo-and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
486  approve one (1) FY23 Payroll Manifest in the amount of $298,405.88 dated July 13, 2023,
487  subject to review and audit.

488  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

489

490 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’ Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
491  approve one (1) FY23 Payroll Manifest in the amount of $288,629.52 dated July 27, 2023,
492  subject to review and audit.

493  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

494

495 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
496  approve one (1) FY23 Payroll Manifest in the amount of $2,499.63 dated July 27, 2023,
497  subject to review and audit.

498  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

499

500 A4 MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
501 approve one (1) FY23 Payroll Manifest in the amount of $170,647.99 dated August 2, 2023,
502  subject to review and audit.

503  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

Page 69 of 74



504

505 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to

506  approve one (1) FY23 Payroll Manifest in the amount of $290,530.47 dated August 10, 2023,
507  subject to review and audit.

508  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

509

510  Accounts Payable

511 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to

512  approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $37,104.17 dated July 5,
513 2023, subject to review and audit. (NH DMV)

514  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

515

516 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to

517  approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $605,604.17 dated July 5,
518 2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

519  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

520

521 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by. Selectman Pray to

522  approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $77,634.34 dated July 6,
523 2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

524  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

525

526 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to

527  approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest.in the amount of $883,584.54 dated July
528 19, 2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

529  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

530

531 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to

532  approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $388,941.61 dated July
533 20, 2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

534  Voting: 5-0<0; motion carried unanimously.

535

536 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to

537  approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $431,530.28 dated July
538 20, 2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

539  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

540

541 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to

542  approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $3,445,738.00 dated
543  August 1, 2023, subject to review and audit. (Schools)

544  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

545

546 A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to

547  approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $34,257.19 dated August
548 1, 2023, subject to review and audit. (NH DMV)

549  Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

550

Page 70 of 74



551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575
576
S77
578
579
580
581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589
590
591
592
593
594
595
596
597

A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $25,000.00 dated August
1, 2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $33,231.35 dated July 27,
2023, subject to review and audit. (NH DMV)

Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $306,996.14 dated August
1, 2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray.to
approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of $22,028.09 dated August
2, 2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

A MOTION was made by Selectman D’Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Pray to
approve one (1) FY23 Accounts Payable Manifest.in the amount of $6,900.07 dated July 6,
2023, subject to review and audit. (Vendors)

Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

Minutes

A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman D ’Angelo to
approve the Board of Selectmen meeting minutes of July 20, 2023.

Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously:

A MOTION was made by Selectman Stoughton and SECONDED by Selectman D ’Angelo to
approve the Board of Selectmen meeting minutes of July 24, 2023, as amended.
Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

9. Action Items
9.1 " Action Item List

The Board reviewed its action item list and added new items to it, as discussed during the
meeting.

10. Old/New Business
Selectman Stoughton stated that the Energy Committee met and elected a Chair. The
Committee has meetings scheduled with two energy aggregators at future meetings. Also,

August 24" is Amherst Night at the Fisher Cats game. Selectman Grella will be throwing out
the opening pitch. He encouraged all to attend.

Page 71 of 74



598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609

Selectman Grella noted that the Village Streets Study Committee will meet next week.

11. Adjournment

A MOTION was made by Selectman D’4Angelo and SECONDED by Selectman Grella to

adjourn the meeting at 8:34pm.
Voting: 5-0-0; motion carried unanimously.

NEXT MEETING: August 22, 2023

Selectman Bill Stoughton

Date

Page 72 of 74



Town of Amherst, NH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
STAFF REPORT

Title: Action items as of 8/14/23 Department: Administration
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023 Staff Contact:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

BUDGET IMPACT:

(Include general ledger account numbers)

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
1. BOS Action Items 2023 as of 8-14-2023

Page 73 of 74



AMHERST BOS ACTION ITEMS

ITEM

Check with NRPC re studies on truck traffic ban from village

Additional outreach for CIP members: Ways & Means and

Public members

Report on PILOT agreement status

Revise Treasurer Job description, discuss stipend, post interim
treasurer job availability

BOS discuss Retirement System
Prepare for police union negotiations; BOS review current

contract

Discussions re revision to Mont Vernon Ambulance Contract

Additional research re 3D painted crossings in village

Update Speed Limit signs in Village
Make inquiries re improving cell service in village

Review -02 Fund Expenditure Policy
Impact Fee Annual Report Issued

BOS Review Health Benefit options
Set up Meetings to allow Town comments on NRPC 20, 10, and

5 year plans

BOS discuss Investment Policy

BOS discuss use of ARPA Funds
Advise BOS of Ambulance Usage and Cost information,

separately for each of the three ambulances
Additional information re houses on TF | to assist BOS in

decisions on potential connection to public water

CREATION DUE

DATE DATE

5/8/23 8/28/23

8/14/23  8/28/23
6/26/23  8/28/23

7/24/23  8/28/23
5/22/23  8/28/23
6/12/23  8/28/23

6/26/23 8/28/23

5/8/23 8/28/23
7/10/23  8/28/23
7/24/23  8/28/23
6/12/23  8/28/23
7/10/23  9/1/23

5/22/23  9/11/23
5/22/23  9/11/23
5/22/23 11/1/23
5/22/23 11/6/23

PERSONS
RESPONSIBLE

Dean

Peter, Danielle,
Dean

Dean

BOS, Debbie
BOS, Dean

BOS/Dean

Danielle, Dean

Eric
Eric

Peter, Danielle,
Dean

Bill
Debbie

BOS, Dean, Jennifer

Will Ludt, Danielle

BOS
BOS

5/8/23 5/1/24 Chief Conley

5/8/23 ongoing Dean

NRPC to perform additional traffic studies at no cost to
Town. Dean to advise NRPC MV bridge has reopened
and obtain anticipated completion date

Dean/staff present information and recommendations
Danielle forward current agreement to Dean, Dean to

contact MV Town Administrator and open discussions

Be prepared to advise Village Streets Committee

Due date after NHMA training sessions complete

Page 74 of 74



	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Board Recognitions
	1. Presentation for retiring Chief of Police, Chief M
	Staff Report

	2. Badge Pinning Ceremony, newly decorated Chief of P
	Staff Report


	4. Citizens' Forum
	5. Board Appointments, Fourth of July Committee
	1. Board appointment for Fourth of July Steering Comm
	Deborah Polatchek volunteer application
	Deb Polatchek letter Amherst Fourth of July Committee


	6. Scheduled Appointments
	1. Kim Ayers and Deb Polatchek, Fourth of July Commit
	Fwd_ Amherst NH Fireworks


	7. Administration
	1. Administrative updates
	Staff Report

	2. Action Items Follow-up
	Staff Report


	8. Staff Reports
	1. Hiring of Call Firefighters
	Staff Report

	2. Capital Reserve Fund Withdrawal Requests
	Staff Report
	CRF Withdrawal request DPW Vehicle & Equipment Fund - $84,233.20 packet
	CRF Withdrawal request Fire Rescue Vehicle Fund - $357,057.18 packet
	CRF Withdrawal request Multimodal Fund - $1,500 packet
	CRF Withdrawal request Recreation Fields Fund - $6,500.00 packet


	9. Approvals
	1. Amherst German Christmas Market request of an addi
	Staff Report
	Street Closure Request Amendment
	Amended Map_Road Closures Request_Christmas Market

	2. Baboosic Lake Community Septic Warrants
	Staff Report

	3. Application and permit for wholesale/retail sale o
	Staff Report
	Elite Fireworks Amherst permit

	4. Assessing
	Staff Report

	5. AP, Payroll and Minutes
	Staff Report
	2023.08.14 BOS_DRAFT


	10. Action Items
	1. Action items as of 8/14/23
	Staff Report
	BOS Action Items 2023 as of 8-14-2023


	11. Old/New Business
	 Adjournment
	 Next Meeting:  September 1, 2023

	BoardCommitteeCommission you wish to serve on: Fourth of July Committee
	Applicant Name: Deb Polatchek
	Residence Address: 18 Oak Hill Drive, Amherst
	Mailing Address: 18 Oak Hill Drive, Amherst
	Best Telephone: 6319028490
	Email Address: debp1641@gmail.com
	Time Available  Estimated number of hours pe month: 20
	Other BoardsCommitteeCommission you have served on  may include other citiestowns 1: 
	Other BoardsCommitteeCommission you have served on  may include other citiestowns 2: Amherst Fourth of July Committee, Curriculum Review Board, Special Education PTA president, Lloyd Harbor Historical Sociey VP
	Other BoardsCommitteeCommission you have served on  may include other citiestowns 3: 
	Other BoardsCommitteeCommission you have served on  may include other citiestowns 4: 
	Date: 7/28/2023
	Signature4_es_:signer:signature: Deborah Polatchek


